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ENGLEWOQOD CLIFFS PUBLIC SCHOOLS
143 Charlotte Place
Engiewood Cliffs, NJ 07632-2681
Telephone (201) 567-7292 * FAX: (201) 567-2738

Dominic Muca Mary Welfel
Superintendent of Schools Business Administrator/Board Secretary

August 29, 2012

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Englewood Cliffs School District
County of Bergen, New Jersey

Dear Board Members:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Englewood Cliffs School District (District)
for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2012 is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the
accuracy of the date and the completeness and fairness of the presentations, including all
disclosures, rests with the management of the Board of Education. To the best of our
knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is
reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations
of the various funds and account groups of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the
reader to gain an understanding of the District’s financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory,
financial, statistical and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter,
the district’s organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes
the basic financial statements, management’s discussion and analysis and the independent
auditor’s report. The statistical section includes selected financial and demographic
information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. The District is required to undergo an
annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act Amendments of
1996 and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular Letter A-133, “Axdits of State
and Local Governments”, aiid the Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB, “Single Audit Policy
for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid Payments™.

Information related to this single audit, including the auditor’s report on the internal control
structure and compliance with applicable laws and regulations and findings recommendations
are included in the single audit section of the report.



1) Reporting Entity and Its Services: The Englewood Cliffs School District is an
independent reporting entity with the criteria adopted by GASB as established by
GASB Statement No. 14. All funds and account groups of the District are included in
this report. The Englewood Cliffs Board of Education and all its schools constitute
the District’s reporting entity. The District provides a full range of services
appropriate to grade level Pre-K through 8. These programs include regular and
inclnsive special education services for handicapped children. The district completed
the 2011-2012 fiscal year with an average daily enrollment of 509 students, which
represents 57 students above the previous year’s enrollment. The following details
the changes in the student enrollment of the District over the last five years.

Average Daily Enroliment

Tiseal Year Student Enrollment Percent Change
2011-12 509 12.6
2010-2011 452 9
2009-2010 448 44
2008-2009 429 9
2007-2008 425 (.9)

2) Economic Conditions and Qutlook: The tax revenue preducing areas of Englewood
Cliffs have limited growth. Given the current economic climate, it can be expected that
this will continue to have a negative impact on the district’s revenues for the foreseeable
future.

3) Major Initiatives: Our District initiatives are aligned to the district goals of
improves student achievement, the development of social, emotional learning, and
curticulum alignment with the Common Core Curriculum Standards. The district has
adopted new programs in the areas of Science and Math that align and supports the
Common Core Curriculum.

The district continues its effort to bring technology to our students through our 1 to 1
tablet program and through our new iPad initiative. We continue to provide staff with
the tools necessary to integrate technology in instruction through the completion of our
Smart Board initiative. We now have a Smart Board unit in each of our classrooms.

4) Internal Accounting Controls: Management of the District is responsible for establishing
and maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the District
are protected from loss, theft and misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are
compiled to allow for the presentation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principals (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide
reasonable, but not absclute, assurance that these objectives are met.  The concept of
reasonable assurance recognizes that (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits




likely to be derived and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits require estimate and judgments
by management,

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for
ensuring that an adequate infernal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with
applicable laws and regulations related to those programs. This intemmal control structure is
also subject to periodic evaluation by the District management.

As part of the District’s single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy
of the internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial
assistance programs, as well as to determine that the District has complied with applicable laws
and regulations.

5) Budgetary Controls: In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains
budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with
legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the voters of the
municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are adopied for the general fund and the special
revepue fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the
financial section. '

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchasing commitments on
a line item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as re-
appropriations of fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounis to be appropriated are
reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30, 2012.

6) Cash Management: The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state
statute as detailed in “Notes to the Financial Statements”, Note 2. The district has adopted a
cash management plan which requires it to deposit public funds depositories protected from
loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (“GUDPA”™)
GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from loss of funds on deposit with
failing banking institutions in New Jersey. The law requires governmental units to deposit
public funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in
accordance with the Act.

7) Risk Management: The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited
to general liability, hazards and theft insurance on property and contents, fidelity bonds, and
student accident. The Board participates in a self-insurance pool (42 school districts) for
workers compensation as a member of the Northeast Bergen County School Board Insurance
Group.

8) Other Information - Independent Audii: State statutes require an annual audit by

independent certified public accountants or registered municipal accountants. The accounting
firm of Ferraioli, Wielkotz, Cerullo & Cuva, P.A. was selected by the Board. In addition to
meeiing requitements set forth in state statues, the audit also was designed to meet the
requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1996 and the related OMB Circular A-133 and State
Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB. The auditor’s report on the general-purpose financial




statements and combined and individual find statement and schedules is included in the
financial section of this report. The auditor’s report relates specifically io the single audits are
included in the single andit section of this repoxt.

9] Acknowledgements: We would like to express our appreciation to the mermbers of the
Englewood Cliffs School Board for their coneern in providing fiscal accountabilify to the
citizens and taxpayers of the school district and thereby coniributing their full support to the
development #nd maintenance of our financial operations. The preparation of this report
could not have been accemplished without the efficient and dediceted services of our
financial and accounting stafF.

izsic:\tyjﬂly submitted, '
NN ) TP Moy bl
Dominic i Mary Welfel

Superintendent of Schools Busthess Administrator/
Board Secretary
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Ferraioli, Wielkotz, Cerullo & Cuva, P.A.

Charles J. Ferraioli, Jr., MBA, CPA, RMA Certified Public Accountants Newton Office
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Borough of Englewood Cliffs School District
County of Bergen, New Jersey

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, and each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Education of
the Borough of Englewood Cliffs School District, in the County of Bergen, State of New Jersey, as of and
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements
as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Borough of
Englewood Cliffs School District Board of Education’s management. Our responsibility is to express
opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 1ssued
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of
Administration and Finance and Regulatory Compliance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, and each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the Borough of Englewood Cliffs Board of Education, in the
County of Bergen, State of New Jersey, as of June 30, 2012, and the respective changes in financial position
and cash flows, where applicable, for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.




Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Page 2.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 19,
2012 on our consideration of the Borough of Englewood Cliffs Board of Education's internal control over
financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. This report is an integral part
of our audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in
assessing the results of our audit.

The Management Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information on pages 10 through 18
and 51 through 60 are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information
required by the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have applied
certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods
of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the
information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Borough of Englewood Cliffs Board of Education’s basic financial statements. The
accompanying introductory section and other supplementary information such as the combining and
individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules and statistical tables are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The combining
and individual fund financial statements and long-term debt schedules have been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated, in all
material respects, in relation to the basic {inancial statements taken as a whole. The introductory section and
statistical tables have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

The accompanying schedules of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented for purposes of
additional analysis as required by U.8. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations; and New Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04, Single Audit
Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, and are not a required part of the basic
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole.

F

Steven D.fWieIkotz, C.P.A.
Licensed Public School Accountant
No. 816

ﬁ._...a" JO /MP GM&, pA \

FERRAIOLL WIELKOTZ, CERULLO & CUVA, P.A.

Certified Public Accountants
FWCC

September 19, 2012
9.
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BOROUGH OF ENGLEWQOOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION
ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS, NJ

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
UNAUDITED

The discussion and analysis of the Borough of Englewood Cliffs Board of Education’s financial performance
provides an overall review of the School District’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2012. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the District’s financial performance as a whole
and should not be interpreted as a replacement for the audit which consists of the financial statements and
other supplemental information that presents all the District’s revenues and expenditures by program for the
General Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Capital Projects Fund, Enterprise Fund.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

» Intotal, netassetsincreased $441,698. Netassets of governmental activities increased $443,341 and
net assets of business-type activity decreased by $(1,634).

* General revenues accounted for $11,188,899 in revenue or 98 percent of all district revenues.
Program specific revenues in the form of charges for services and sales, grants and contributions
accounted for $211,556 or 2 percent of total revenues of $11,400,455.

+ The School District had $10,952,149 in expenses related to governmental activities; only $211,556
of these expenses were offset by program specific charges for services, grants or contributions.
General revenues (primarily grants, entitlements and property taxes) of $11,400,455 were adequate
to provide for these programs.

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT

'This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements, The statements
are organized so the reader can understand the District as a whole (district-wide statements), and then
proceed to provide an increasingly detailed look at specified financial activities.

District-Wide Financial Statements

The statement of net assets and statement of activities reports information about the District as a whole and
about its activities in a manner that helps answer the question, “Is the District better or worse off as a result
of the year’s activities?” These statements include all assets and liabilities of the District using the accrual
basis of accounting, similar to the accounting used by private sector corporations. All of the current year’s
revenues and expenses are taken into consideration regardless of when cash is received or paid.

-10-




BOROUGH OF ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION
ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS, NJ

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
UNAUDITED, (CONTINUED)

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT, (continued)

Both of the district-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Borough of Englewood Cliffs
Board of Education that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental
activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through
user fees and charges (business-type activities).

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, the District is divided into two distinct kinds
of activities:

» (Governmental Activities — All of the school district’s programs and services are reported here
including instruction, support services, operation and maintenance of plant facilities, pupil
transportation and extracurricular activities,

* Business-type Activity — This service is provided on a charge for goods and services basis to recover
all the expenses of the goods or services provided. The Special Milk Fund is reported as a business
activity.

The two statements report the District’s net assets and changes in them. The change in net assets can be
utilized by a reader to assist in determining whether the District’s financial health is improving or
deteriorating. However, the reader should also consider non-financial factors such as property tax base,
current New Jersey laws restricting revenue growth, student enrollment growth, facility conditions, required
educational programs and other factors in determining the District’s overall financial health.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Borough of Englewood Clitfs Board of Education, like
other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-
related legal requirements. All of the district’s funds can be divided into three categories: Governmental
Funds, Proprietary Funds and Fiduciary Funds.

Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as govermmental
activities in the district-wide financial statements. However, unlike the district-wide financial statements,
governmental fund financial statements focus on near-ferm inflows and outflows of spendable resources,
as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. These funds are
reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other
financial assets that can be readily converted to cash.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the district-wide financial statements, it
is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented
for governmental activities in the district-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better
understand the long-term impact of the District’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund
balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances
provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental
activities (reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities).

-11-




BOROUGH OF ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION
ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS, NJ

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
UNAUDITED, (CONTINUED)

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT, (continued)

The Borough of Englewood Cliffs Board of Education maintains four individual governmental funds.
Information is presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental
statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances for the general, special revenue, capital
projects funds, and debt service funds, which are both considered to be major funds.

The Borough of Englewood Cliffs Board of Education adopts annual appropriated budgets for its
governmental funds. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for the general, special revenue,
and debt service funds to demonstrate compliance with their budgets.

Proprietary Funds

Proprietary funds use the accrual basis of accounting, the same as on the district-wide statements, therefore
the statements will essentially match the business-type activities portion of the district-wide statements. The
Borough of Englewood Cliffs Board of Education uses proprietary funds to account for its special milk
program.

Fiduciary Funds
Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the District. These

activities are excluded from the District’s other financial statements because the assets cannot be utilized
by the District to finance its operations.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the
district-wide and fund financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain
required supplementary information concerning budgetary information for the District’s major funds.

Our auditor has provided assurance in his independent auditor’s report, located immediately preceding this
Management’s Discussion and Analysis, that the Basic Financial Statements are fairly stated. Varying
degrees of assurance are being provided by the auditor regarding the Required Supplemental Information
and the Supplemental Information identified above. A wuser of this report should read the independent
auditor’s report carefully to ascertain the level of assurance being provided for each of the other parts in the
Financial Section.

-12-




BOROUGH OF ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION
ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS, NJ

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
UNAUDITED, (CONTINUED)

DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

The Statement of Net Assets provides the perspective of the District as a whole. Net assets may, over time,
serve as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position.

The District’s financial position is the product of several financial transactions including the net results of
activities, the acquisition and payment of debt, the acquisition and dlsposai of capital asscts and the
deprec1at10n of capital assets.

The School District’s net assets were $3,543,548 at June 30, 2012. Of this amount, $511,116 was in
unrestricted balances. Restricted net assets are reported separately to show legal constraints that limit the
School District’s ability to use those net assets for day-to-day operations. Our analysis below focuses on
the net assets (Table 1) and change in net assets (Table 2) of the School District.

Table 1
Net Assets
June 30,
Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Assels
Current and Other Assets 3,103,787 2,556,868 658 2,168 3,104,445 2,559,036
Capital Assets 3.724.040 3.986.387 202 335 3.724,242 3.986,722
Total Assets 6,827 827 6,543,255 860 2.503 6.828.687 6,545,758
Liabilities
Other Liabilities 42,525 50,641 42,525 50,641
Noncuwrrent Liabilities 3.242.614 3.393.267 . — 3.242.614 3.393.267
Total Liabilities 3.285.139 3.443.908 90 _ 0 3.285.139 3.443.908
Net Assets
Invested in Capital Assets-

Net of Related Debt 793,040 830,387 202 335 793,242 830,722
Restricted 2,239,190 2,134,491 2,239,190 2,134,491
Unrestricted 510,458 134,469 658 2.168 31t.116 136.637
Total Net Assets 3.542.688 3.099.347 860 2,503 3,543,548 3.101.850
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BOROUGH OF ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION
ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS, NJ

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
UNAUDITED, (CONTINUED)

DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS, (continued)

Table 2
Changes in Net Assets
Year Ended June 30,
Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Revenues -
Program Revenues: !
Charges for Services and Sales 2,619 2,288 2,619 2,288
Operating Grants and Contributions 206,591 211,317 2,346 1,364 208,937 212,681
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property taxes, levied for general
purposes 9,795,381 9,720,381 9,795,381 9,720,381
Property taxeS, levied for debt service 256,777 255,474 256,717 255,474
Federal and State Aid not Restricted 1,042,529 884,449 1,042,529 884,449
Tuition Received 75,757 179,908 75,757 179,908
Misceltaneous Income 18,455 20,244 18,455 20,244
Balance of SCC grant receivable cancelled (227.018) - (227.018)
Total Revenues and Transfers 11,395.450 11,044,755 4.965 3.652 11.400.455 11.048.407
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BOROUGH OF ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION
ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS, NJ

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
UNAUDITED, (CONTINUED)

DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCTAL ANALYSIS, (continued)

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activites Total
2082 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Functions/Program Expenses
Instruction:
Regular 3,224,341 2,971,597 3,224,341 2,971,597
Special Education §95,930 790,833 895,930 790,833
Other Special Instruction 324,632 313,486 324,632 313,486
Other Instruction 4,770 6,086 4,770 6,086
Support Services:
Tuition 824,430 964,637 824,430 964,637
Student & Instruction Related Services 2,011,665 1,789,932 2,011,665 1,789,932
General Administrative Services 341,793 357,097 341,793 357,097
School Administrative Services 227,004 207,911 227,004 207,911
Central Administration 245,691 228,384 245,691 228,384
Administrative Information Technology 39,610 30,941 39,610 30,941
Plant Operations and Maintenance 1,006,390 1,001,025 1,006,390 1,001,025
Pupil Transportation 685,340 655,508 685,340 655,508
Unallocated Benefits 881,060 726,604 881,060 726,604
Capital Cutlay - nondepreciable 110,260 48,336 110,260 48,336
Food Service 6,608 3,515 6,608 3,515
Debt Service:
Interest and Other Charges 109.233 124 835 - 109,233 124,835
Total Expenses 10,952,149 10,217,212 0,608 3.515 10.958.757 10,220,727
Increase or (Decrease) in
Net Assets 443 341 827.543 (1.643) _137 441,698 827.680
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BOROUGH OF ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION
ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS, NJ

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
UNAUDITED, (CONTINUED)

DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS, (continued)

Governmental and Business- Activities

As reported in the Statement of Activities the cost of all of our governmental and business-type activities
this year was $10,958,757. However, the amount that our taxpayers ultimately financed for these activities
through School District taxes was only $10,052,158 because some of the cost was paid by those who
benefitted from the programs $2,619, by other governments and organizations who subsidized certain
programs with grants and contributions $1,327,223, and by miscellaneous sources $18,455.

Revenues for the District’s business-type activities (special milk program) were comprised of charges for
services and federal and state subsidy reimbursements. Significant financial results include the following:

v Special milk expenses exceeded revenues by $1,643.

v" Charges for services provided totaled $2,619. This represents amounts paid by consumers for daily
milk purchases.

v Federal and state reimbursement for milks served was $2,346.

MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BUDGETING AND OPERATING HIGHLIGHTS

The School District’s budgets are prepared according to New Jersey law, and are based on accounting for
cerfain transactions on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements and encumbrances. The most significant
budgeted funds are the general fund and the special revenue fund.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, the School District amended the budgets of these major
governmental funds several times. Revisions in the budget were made to recognize revenues that were not

anticipated and to prevent over-expenditures in specific line item accounts. Several of these revisions bear
notation; :

» TPAF, which is the state’s contribution to the pension fund, is neither a revenue item nor an
' expenditures item to the district but is required to be reflected in the financial statements.

* The special revenue fund was increased by $54,217 for increases in federal and state grant awards.

General Fund

The general fund actual revenue was $10,951,473. That amount is $757,210 above the final amended budget
0f $10,194,263. The variance between the actual revenues and final budget was the result of non-budgeted
on-behalf payments of $620,638 for TPAF social security reimbursements and on-behalf pension payments
and a $136,572 excess in miscellaneous anticipated revenues and other state aids.

The actual expenditures of the general fund were $10,350,235 including transfers which is $356,278 below
the final amended budget of $10,705,192. The variance between the actual expenditures and final budget
was due to non-budget on-behalf TPAF social security and pension payments of $620,638 and $(261,360)
of unexpended budgeted funds.
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BOROUGH OF ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION
ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS, NJ

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
UNAUDITED, (CONTINUED)

MAJOR GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS BUDGETING AND OPERATING HIGHLIGHTS, {continued)

Special Revenue Fund

The special revenue fund actual revenue was $118,760. That amount is above the original budget estimate
of $85,000 and below the final amended budget. The $54,217 variance between the original and final budget
was due to additional federal and state grant monies awarded to the District after the original budget was
approved. The $20,457 variance between the final amended budget and the June 30, 2012 actual results was
due to the deferral of Federal grants received in the current fiscal year to be spent in the next fiscal year.

The actual expenditures of the special revenue fund were $118,760, which is above the original budget of
$85,000 and below the final amended budget. The $54,217 variance between the original and final budget
was due to additional expenditures related to the additional grants awarded to the District after the original
budget was approved. The $20,457 variance between the final amended budget and the June 30, 2012 actual
results was due to the anticipation of fully expending federal grant programs. Expenditures will be incurred

in the next fiscal year.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
Capital Assets

Atthe end of fiscal year 2012 the School District had $7,946,845 invested in sites, buildings and equipment.
Of this amount, $4,222,603 in depreciation has been taken over the years. We currently have a net book
value of $3,724,242. Total additions for the year were $35,866 for machinery and equipment. Table 3
shows fiscal year 2012 balances compared to 2011.

Table 3
Capital Assets at June 30,
(Net of Depreciation)
Business-Type
Governmental Activities Activities Total
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Site Improvements 110,014 144,854 110,014 144,854
Buildings and Building Improvements 3,513,975 3,980,057 3,513,975 3,980,057
Machinery and Equipment 100.051 152.908 202 468 100.253 153,376
3.724.040 4.277.819 202 468 3.724.242 4,278 287
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BOROUGH OF ENGLEWOQOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION
ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS, NJ

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
UNAUDITED, (CONTINUED)

Debt Administration
At June 30, 2012, the district had $3,242,614 of outstanding debt. Of this amount, $311,614 is for
compensated absences and $2,931,000 in school bonds payable.

Table 4
Outstanding Serial Bonds at June 30,

2012 2011
2006 School Bonds 2.931.000 3,156,000

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS

Due to the current state of the economy in New Jersey and across the country, our economic outlook is not
as bright as we would hope. This economic reality will have an impact on our ability to advance our
program and educational goals. These factors will be considered in preparing the Borough of Englewood
Cliffs Board of Education’s budget for the 2012-2013 fiscal year.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Borough of Englewood Cliffs Board
of Education’s finances for all those with an interest in the government’s finances. Questions concerning
any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional information should be addressed to:

Mary Welfel

School Business Administrator/Board Secretary
Borough of Englewood Cliffs Board of Education
143 Charlotte Place

Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey 07632
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Exhibit A-1

ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION
Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2012
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 997,258 161 997,419
Investments . -
Receivables, net 226,730 497 227,227
Restricted assets:
Various reserve accounts - cash 1,879,799 1,879,799
Capital assets, net :
Land and construction in progress -
Other capital assets, net 3,724,040 202 3,724,242
Total Assets 6,827,827 860 6,828,687
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 36,059 36,059
Prepaid Tuition -
Interfund payable -
Payable to federal government - :
Payable to state government . 3,324 3,324
Deferred revenue 3,142 3,142
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year 235,000 235,000
Due beyond one year 3,007,614 3,007,614
Total liabilities 3,285,139 - 3,285,139
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 793,040 202 793,242
Restricted for:
Capital Projects 1,686,927 1,686,927
Other Purposes 552,263 552,263
Unrestricted (Deficit) 510,458 658 511,116
Total net assets 3,542,688 860 3,543,548

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION

Exhibit B-1

Balance Shect
Governmenial Fuxds
June 39, 2012
Special Capital Total
General Revenue Projects Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 683,037 6,466 307,755 997,258
Receivables, state 226,730 226,730
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 1,879,799 1,879,799
Total assets 2,789,566 6,466 307,755 3,103,787
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities: .
Payable to state government 3,324 3,324
Deferred revenue 3,142 3142
Total liahilities - 6,466 - 6,465
Fund Balances:
Restricted for: .
Excess Surplus - Current Year 15,582 15,582
Excess Surplus - Designated for
Subsequent Year's Expenditures 36,054 36,054
Maintenance reserve 250,627 250,627
Emergency reserve 250,000 250,060
Capital reserve account 1,379,172 1.379.172
Capital projects ’ 307,755 307,755
Committed fo:
Other Purposes 450,781 450,781
Unassigned:
General fund 407,350 407,350
Total Fund balances 2,789,566 - 307,755 3,097,321
Total liabilities and fund balances 2,789 366 6,466 307755
Amounts reported forgovernmental activities in the statement of
net assets (A-1) are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. The cost
of the assets is $7,944,845 and the accumulated depreciation
is $4,220,805. 3,724,040
Accrued interest on serial bonds payable 1s not due and payable in the
current period and is not reported as a liability in the funds (36,05%)
Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the
current period and therefore are not reported as
liabilties in the funds (see Note 3) (3,242.614)
Net assets of governmental activities 3,542 688

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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REVENUES
Local sources:
Local tax levy
Tuition
Miscellanegus
Total - Local Sources
State sources
Federal sources
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Regular instruction
Special education instruction
Other special instruction
Other instruction
Support services and undistributed costs:
Tuition
Student & instruction related services
School administrative services
General administrative services
Central Services
Adminisirative Information tech. services
.Plant cperations and maintenance
Pupil fransportation
Unallocated benefits -
On-bebalf confributions
Capital Qutfay
Debt Service:
Principal
Tnterest and other Charges
Total expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
aver expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In
Transfers Out

Total other financing sources and nses

Net change in fund balances
Fund balance—July 1
Fund balance—June 30

ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Governinental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Exhibit B-2

Special Capital Debt Total
General Revenne Projects Service Governmental

Fund Fund Fund Fund Furds
5,795,381 256777 10,052,158
75,757 75,757
17,134 18,455
9,888,272 - 321 256,777 10,146,370
1,024,855 5,874 87,831 1,118,560
17,674 112,886 130,560
10,930,801 118,760 1,321 344,608 11,395 450
2,551,319 102,467 2,653,785
722,876 722,876
259,868 259,868
4,489 4489
824,430 824,430
1,674,524 16,293 1,690,817
173,474 173,474
305,210 305,210
205,095 205,095
59,610 59,610
688,716 688,716
678,919 678,919
1,472,168 1,472,168
620,638 620,638
107,578 38,548 146,126
225,000 225,000
119,609 119,609
10,348,914 118,760 38,548 344,609 10,850,831
581,887 - (37,227) {1) 544,659
1,321 1,321

{1,321} (1,321}

1,321 - (1,321} - R
583,208 - (38,548) (1) 544,659
2,206,358 346,303 1 2,552,662
2,789,566 - 307,755 - 3,007,321

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement,
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ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement
of activities (A-2) are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.
This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period.
Depreciation expense
Depreciable Capital outlays

Repayment of long-term debt is reported as an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment
reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets and is not reported in the statement
of activities. In the current year, these amounts consist of*
Principal payment on serial bonds

In the statement of activities, interest on long-term debt is accrued, regardless of when due.
In the governmental funds, interest is reported when due. The accrued interest is a subtraction in
the reconciliation.(-)

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated absences (vacations) are
measured by the amounts earned during the year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures
for these items are reperted in the amount of financial resources used (paid). When the earned amount
exceeds the paid amount, the difference is reduction in the reconciliation (-}; when the paid amount
exceeds the earned amount the difference is an addition to the reconciliation {(+).
Increase in compensated absences payable

Change in net assets of governmental activities

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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544,659

(298.213)

35,866

(262,347)

225,000

10,376

(74,347)

443,341




ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION
Statement of Net Assets

Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2012

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable:
Federal
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets:
Equipment
Less accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets (net of accumulated
depreciation)
Total assets

NET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets net of
related deht

Unrestricted

Total net assets

FExhibit B-4

special Milk
Program

161

497

658

2,000
(1,798)

202

360

202
658

860

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION

Exhibit B-5

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Proprietary Funds :
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Operating revenues:
Charges for services:
Daily sales - reiinbursable programs
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Cost of sales
Salaries
Depreciation
Total Operating Expenses
Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Federal sources:
Special milk program
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Change in net assets
Total net assets—beginning
Total net assets—ending

25

Special Milk
Program

2,619

2,619

2,601
3,874
133

6,608

(3,989)

2,346

2,346

(1,643)
2,503

360




Exhibit B-6

ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Special Milk

Program

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES ;
Receipts from customers 2,619
Payments for milk purchases . {6,475)

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities (3,856)
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Federal sources 2,130

Net cash provided by (used for) non-capital financing activities 2,130

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (1,726)

Balances-—beginning of year 1,887
Balances—end of year 161

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss) (3,989)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash provided by
(used for) operating activities

Depreciation and net amortization 133
Total adjustments 133
Net cash provided by {used for) operating activities (3,856)

The accompanying Notes to ¥Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

Exhibit B-7

FYiduciary Funds
June 30, 2012
Unemployment
Compensation Agency
Trust Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 21,538 96,558
Totat assets 21,538 96,558
LIABILITIES
Payable to student groups 12,728
Payroll deductions and withholdings 83,830
Total labilities - 06,558
NET ASSETS
Held in trust for unemployment
claims and other purposes 21,538

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit B-8

ENGLEWQOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets
Fiduciary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Unemployment
Compensation
Trust Fand
ADDITIONS
Investment earnings:
Interest 81
Net Investment earnings 81
Total additions 81
Change in net assets 81
Net assets—beginning of the year 21,457
Net assets—end of the vear 21,538

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
are an integral part of this statement. !
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Borough of Englewood Cliffs School District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012

NOTE 1. DESCRIPTION OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND REPORTING ENTITY:

The Board of Education (“Board”) of the Borough of Englewood Cliffs School District (“District™) is an
instrumentality of the State of New Jersey, established to function as an educational institution. The
Borough of Englewood Cliffs School District is a Type II district located in the County of Bergen, State of
New Jersey. AsaType H district, the School District functions independently through a Board of Education.

The board is comprised of nine members elected to three-year terms. The purpose of the District is to
educate students in grades K-8. A superintendent is appointed by the Board and is responsible for the
administrative control of the District. Under existing statutes, the Board’s duties and powers include, but
are not limited to, the development and adoption of a school program; the establishment, organization and
operation of schools; and the acquisition, maintenance and disposition of school property.

The Board also has broad financial responsibilities, including the approval of the annual budget and the
establishment of a system of accounting and budgetary controls.

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section
2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is whether:

»  the organization is legally separate (can sue or be sued in their own name)

»  the Board holds the corporate powers of the organization

+  the Board appoints a voting majority of the organization’s board

» the Board is able to impose its will on the organization

» the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the Board
+  there is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the Board

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the Board has no component units. Furthermore, the Board is not
includable in any other reporting entity on the basis of such criteria.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The financial statements of the Board of Education of the Borough of Englewood Cliffs School District have
been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the
accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.
The Board also applies Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) statements and interpretations issued
on or before November 30, 1989, to its governmental and business-type activities provided they do not
conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The more significant of the board’s accounting policies
are described below.
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Borough of Englewood Cliffs School District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

A. Basis of Presentation:

The Board’s basic financial statements consist of District-wide statements, including a statement of net assets
and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements which provide a more detailed level of financial
information.,

District-wide Financial Statements:

The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display information about the Board as a whole.
These statements include the financial activities of the overall District, except for the fiduciary funds. The
statements distinguish between those activities of the Board that are governmental and those that are
considered business-type activities.

The statement of net assets presents the financial condition of the governmental and business-type activities
of the Board at year-end. The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and
program revenues for each program or function of the governmental activities and for the business-type
activities of the Board. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service, program or
department and therefore clearly identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues include charges paid
by the recipient of the goods or services offered by the program, grants and contributions that are restricted
to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues which are not classified
as program revenues arc presented as general revenues of the Board, with certain limited exceptions. The
compatison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which each business segment
or governmental function is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the Board.

Fund Financial Statements:

During the fiscal year, the School District segregates transactions related to certain School District functions
or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstrate legal compliance.

The fund financial statements provide information about the District’s funds, including its fiduciary funds.

Separate statements for each fund category - government, proprietary, and fiduciary - are presented. The
New Jersey Department of Education (NJDOE) has elected to require New Jersey districts to treat each
governmental fund as a major fund in accordance with the option noted in GASB No. 34, paragraph 76. The
NIDOE believes that the presentation of all funds as major is important for public interest and to promote
consistency among district financial reporting models. The various funds of the Board are grouped into the
categories governmental, proprietary and fiduciary.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

Fund Financial Statements: (continued)
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions of the Board are financed.
Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of current financial resources.
Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental funds according to the purposes for which
they may or must be used. Current labilities are assigned to the fund from which they will be paid.
The difference between governmental fund assets and liabilities is reported as fund balance. The
following are the Board’s governmental funds:

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Board. It is used to account for
all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain
expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or noninstructional equipment which are classified
in the Capital Outlay subfund.

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the Board includes budgeted Capital
Outlay in this fund. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as they
pertain to governmental entities state that General Fund resources may be used to directly finance
capital outlays for long-lived improvements as long as the resources in such cases are derived
exclusively from unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey Aid,
District taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that result in the acquisition of
or additions to fixed assets for land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of
buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. These
resources can be transferred from and to Current Expense by board resolution.

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific
revenue from State and Federal Government, (other than major capital projects, Debt Service or the
Enterprise Funds) and local appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified

purposes.

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all financial resources to be
used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by
Proprietary Funds). The financial resources are derived from sale of bonds, lease purchases and other
revenues.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

Fund Financial Statements: (continued)

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS, (continued)

Debt Service Fund - The debt service fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for
and the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major property acquisition,
construction and improvement programs.

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, changes in net assets,
financial position and cash flows. The accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America applicable are those similar to businesses in the private sector. Proprietary funds are
classified as enterprise or internal service; the Board has no internal service funds. The following is
a description of the Proprietary Funds of the Board:

Enterprise Funds - The Enterprise Funds are utilized to account for operations that are financed and
operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises -- where the intent of the Board is that the
costs (i.e. expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the
students on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the
Board has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net
income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or
other purposes.

The Board's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Special Milk Program.

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

Fiduciary Fund - Fiduciary Fund reporting focuses on net assets and changes in net assets. The
Fiduciary I'unds are used to account for assets held by the Board on behalf of individuals, private
organizations, other governments and/or other funds. Fiduciary Funds include Unemployment

Compensation Insurance, Student Activities Fund, Payroll and Payroll Agency Funds.

B. Measurement Focus:

District-wide Financial Statements

The District-wide statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of activities) are prepared
using the economic resources measurements focus and the accrual basis of accounting. All assets and
liabilities associated with the operation of the Board are included on the statement of net assets, except for
fiduciary funds.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

B. Measurement Focus: (continued)

Fund Financial Statements

All governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources measurement focus,
With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the balance
sheet. The statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances reports on the sources (i.e.,
revenues and other financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of current
financial resources. This approach differs from the manner in which the governmental activities of the
District-wide financial statements are prepared. Governmental fund financial statements therefore include
a reconciliation with brief explanations to better identify the relationship between the government-wide
statements and the statements for governmental funds.

Like the District-wide statements, all proprietary fund types are accounted for on a flow of economic
resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are
included on the statement of net assets. The statement of changes in fund net assets presents increases (i.e.,
revenues) and decreases (i.e., expenses) innet total assets. The statement of cash flows provides information
about how the Board finances and meets the cash flow needs of its proprietary activities.

C. Basis of Accounting:

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on the
financial statements. The District-wide financial statements and the financial statements of the proprietary
and fiduciary funds are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Governmental funds use the modified
accrual basis of accounting. Differences in the accrual and the modified accrual basis of accounting arise
in the recognition of revenue, the recording of deferred revenue, and in the presentation of expenses versus
expenditures.

Revenues - Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions

Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and receives essentially equal
value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On a modified accrual basis, revenue
is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become available. Available means
that the resources will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough
thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal year.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

C. Basis of Accounting: (continued)

Revenues - Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions, (continued)

Nonexchange transactions, in which the Board receives value without directly giving equal value in return,
include property taxes, grants, entitlements and donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes
is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants, entitlements and
donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility
requirements include timing requirements, which specify the year when the resources are required to be used
or the year when use is first permitted, matching requirements, in which the Board must provide local
resources to be used for a specified purpose, and expenditure requirements, in which the resources are
provided to the Board on a reimbursement basis. On a modified accrual basis, revenue from nonexchange
transactions must also be available before it can be recognized. Under GAAP, in accordance with GASB
No. 33, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions, the last state aid payment is not
considered revenue to the school district if the state has not recorded the corresponding expenditure, even
though state law dictates recording the revenue.

Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are considered to be both measurable and
available at year-end: ad valorem property taxes, tuition, unrestricted grants and interest.

Expenses/Expenditures

On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time they are incurred. The fair value of
donated commodities used during the year is reported in the operating statement as an expense with a like
amount reported as donated commodities revenue.

The measurement of focus of governmental fund accounting is on decreases in net financial resources
(expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are generally recognized in the accounting period in
which the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation and
amortization, are not recognized in the governmental funds.

D. Budgets/Budgetary Control:

Annual appropriated budgets are adopted in the spring of the preceding year for the general, and special
revenue funds. The budgets are submitted to the county superintendents office for approval. Budgets are
prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting, except for the special revenue fund as described
later. The legal level of budgetary control is established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item
accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) fevel of detail as established pursuant to the minimum
chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6A:23-2(g)1. Transfers of appropriations may be made by School
Board resolution at any time during the fiscal year. The Board of Education made additional appropriations
of $148,803 for construction services for prior year extraordinary aid received.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

D. Budgets/Budgetary Control: (continued)

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during
the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of
accounting and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America with the exception
of the legally mandated revenue recognition of the last state aid payment for budgetary purposes only and
special revenue fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal
budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis.
The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis
recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis
does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis
financial reports.

E. Encumbrances:

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of
resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open encumbrances in
governmental funds, other than the special revenue fund, are reported as reservations of fund balances at
fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments related to
unperformed contracts for goods and services.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund, for which the Board has received advances, are reflected
in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made at the
beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the
outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end.

F. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid investments
with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus accrued interest.
U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or less when
purchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions they

may invest in. New Jersey statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be
purchased by New Jersey school districts.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

F. Cash, Cash Fquivalents and Investments: (continued)

Additionally, the Board has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit public funds in public
depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act
("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit
with a failed banking institution in New Jersey.

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et. seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The
statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds
are secured in accordance with the Act. Public depositories include Savings and Loan institutions, banks
(both state and national banks) and savings banks the deposits of which are federally insured. All public
depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily
balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental Units. If a public depository fails,
the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is available to pay the full
amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units,

G. Tuition Payable:

Tuition charges were established by the receiving district. The charges are subject to adjustment when the
final costs have been determined.

H. Inventories:

On District-wide financial statements, inventories are presented at cost, which approximates market on a
first-in, first-out basis and are expensed when used.

On fund financial statements inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the
first-in-first-out (FIFO) method. Inventories of proprietary funds consist of food and goods held for resale,

as well as supplies, and are expensed when used.

I. Prepaid Items:

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2012, are recorded as
prepaid items using the consumption method. A current asset for the prepaid amount is recorded at the time
of purchase and an expenditure/expense is reported in the year in which services are consumed.

J. Short-Term Interfund Receivables/Payables:

On fund financial statements, receivables and payables resulting from short-term interfund loans are
classified as “interfund receivables/payables.” These amounts are eliminated in the governmental and
business-type activities columns of the statement of net assets, except for the net residual amounts due
between governmental and business-type activities, which are presented as internal balances.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

K. Capital Assets:

General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reported in the enterprise fund.
These assets generally result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are reported in the
governmental activities column of the district -wide statement of net assets but are not reported in the fund
financial statements. Capital assets utilized by the enterprise fund are reported both in the business-type
activity column of the District-wide statement of net assets and in the fund.

All capital assets acquired or constructed during the year are recorded at actual cost. Donated fixed assets
are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date received. The capital assets acquired or constructed
prior to June 30, 1993 are valued at cost based on historical records or through estimation procedures
performed by an independent appraisal company. Donated capital assets are valued at their estimated fair
market value on the date received. The Board maintains a capitalization threshold of $2,000.00. The Board
does not possess any infrastructure, Improvements are capitalized; the costs of normal maintenance and
repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an asset’s life are not.

All reported capital assets except land and construction in progress are depreciated. Improvements are
depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. Depreciation is computed using the
straight-line method over the following useful lives:

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activity
Description Estimated Lives Estimated Lives
Sites and Improvements 20 years N/A
Buildings and Improvements 7-50 years N/A
Furniture, Equipment and Vehicles 5-20 years 5-20 years

L. Compensated Absences:

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick leave,
and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rendered,
and that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the Board and its employees, is
accrued as the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services,
or that are contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the Board and its employees, are
accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take place.

For the District-wide Statements, the current portion is the amount estimated to be used in the following
vear. In accordance with GAAP, for the governmental funds, in the Fund Financial Statements, all of the
compensated absences are considered long-term and therefore, are not a fund liability and represents a
reconciling item between the fund level and District-wide presentations.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: {continued)
M. Deferred Revenue:
Deferred revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue recognition criteria have been satisfied.

Deferred revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash that has been received but not yet earned. See
Note 2(E) regarding the special revenue fund.

N. Accrued Liabilities and Long-term Obligations:

All payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations are reported in the District-wide financial
Statements.

In general, governmental fund payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely
manner and in full from current financial resources, are reported as obligations of the funds. However,
claims and judgements, compensated absences, special termination benefits and contractually required
pension contributions that will be paid from governmental funds are reported as a liability in the fund
financial statements only to the extent that they are due for payment in the current year. Bonds, long-term
obligations, and capital leases that will be paid from governmental funds are recognized as a liability in the
fund financial statements when due.

. Fund Balances:

Fund balance is divided into five classifications based primarily on the extent to which the Board is bound

to observe constraints imposed upon the resources in the governmental funds. The classifications are as
follows:

* Nonspendable fund balance includes amounts that are not in a spendable form (inventory,
for example) or are required to be maintained intact (the principal of an endowment fund,
for example).

* Restricted fund balance includes amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes
stipulated by external resource providers (for example, grant providers), constitutionally,
or through enabling legislation (that is, legislation that creates a new revenue source and
restricts its use). Effectively, restrictions may be changed or lified only with the consent of
resource providers.

* Committed fund balance includes amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes
determined by a formal action of the Board’s highest level of decision-making authority.
Commitments may be changed or lifted only by the government taking the same formal
action that imposed the constraint originally.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

0. Fund Balances: (continued)

» Assigned fund balance comprises amounts intended to be used by the Board for specific
purposes. Intent can be expressed by the governing body or by an official or body to which
the governing body delegates the authority. In governmental funds other than the general
fund, assigned fund balance represents the amount that is not restricted or committed. This
indicates that resources in other governmental funds are, at a minimum, intended to be used
for the purpose of that fund.

* Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the general fund and includes all
amounts not contained in the other classifications. Unassigned amounts are technically
available for any purpose. If another governmental fund has a fund balance deficit, then it
will be reported as a negative amount in the unassigned classification in that fund. Positive
unassigned amounts will be reported only in the general fund.

P. Net Assets:

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in capital assets, net
of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding
balances of any borrowings used for the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. Net assets
are reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling
legislation adopted by the Board or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or laws or
regulations of other governments,

The Board applies restricted resources first when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both
restricted and unrestricted net assets are available.

Q. Operating Revenues and Expenses:

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity of the proprietary
funds. For the Board, these revenues are sales for food service. Operating expenses are necessary costs
incurred to provide the good or service that is the primary activity of the fund.

R. Extraordinary and Special Items:

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are both unusual in nature and infrequent in occurrence.
Special items are transactions or events that are within the control of the Board and that are either unusual
in nature or infrequent in occurrence. Neither type of transaction occurred during the fiscal year.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

S. Allocation of Indirect Expenses:

The District reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct expenses are those
that are clearly identifiable with a function. Indirect expenses are allocated to functions but are reported
separately in the Statement of Activities. Employee benefits, including the employer’s share of social
security, workers compensation, and medical and dental benefits, were allocated based on salaries of that
program. TPAF on-behalf contributions and changes in compensated absences have not been allocated and
have been reported as unallocated benefits on the Statement of Activities. Depreciation expense, where
practicable, is specifically identified by function and is included in the indirect expense column of the
Statement of Activities. Depreciation expense that could not be attributed to a specific function is
considered an indirect expense and is reported separately on the Statement of Activities as unallocated
depreciation. Interest on long-term debt is considered an indirect expense and is reported separately on the
Statement of Activities.

T. Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that effect certain reports,
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

NOTE 3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Cash

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government’s deposits may not be
returned to it. The District’s policy is based on New Jersey Statutes requiring cash be deposited only in New
Jersey based banking institutions that participate in New Jersey Governmental Depository Protection Act
(GUDPA) or in qualified investments established in New Jersey Statutes 18 A:20-37 that are treated as cash

equivalents. As of June 30,2012, $-0- of the District’s bank balance of $3,425,999 was exposed to custodial
credit
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NOTE 3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

, (continued)
Investments
Investment Rate Risk

The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of
managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. However, New Jersey
Statutes 18A:20-37 limits the length of time for most investments to 397 days.

Credit Risk

New Jersey Statutes 18A:20-37 limits school district investments to those specified in the Statutes, The type
of allowable investments are Bonds of the United States of America, bonds or other obligations of the school
districts or bonds or other obligations of the local unit or units within which the school district is located;
obligations of federal agencies not exceeding 397 days; government money market mutual funds; the State
of New Jersey Cash Management Plan; local government investment pools; or repurchase of fully
collateralized securities.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The District places no limit on the amount the District may invest in any one issuer.

NOTE 4. RECEIVABLES

Receivables at June 30, 2012, consisted of accounts and intergovernmental. All receivables are considered
collectible in full. A summary of the principal items of receivables follows:

Governmental  Business-  District Wide
Fund Financial Type Financial
Statements Activities Statements
State Aid $226,730 $226,730
Federal Aid $497 497
Due from Other Funds
Other Miscellaneous -
Gross Receivables 226,730 497 227,227
Less: Allowance for Uncollectibles _
Total Receivables, Net $226.730 $497 $227.227
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NOTE 5. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 was as follows:

Balance Balance
6/30/11 Additions Deductions 6/30/12
Governmental Activities
Capital Assets that are not being Depreciated:
Land $ $ $ $
Construction in Progress
Total Capital Assets not being Depreciated
Capital Assets Being Depreciated
Site Improvements 348,399 348,399
Buildings and Building Improvements 7,147,536 7,147,536
Machinery and Equipment 4i3.044 35.866 448.910
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated 1.908.979 35.866 7.944.845
Less Accurmnulated Depreciation:
Site Improvements (220,965) (17.420) (238,385)
Buildings and Improvements (3,411,255) (222,306) {3,633,561)
Equipment (290.372) (58.487) {348.859)
Total Accumulated Depreciation (3.922.392) (298.213) (4,220.805)
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated, Net
of Accumulated Depreciation 3.986.387 (262.347) 3,724,040
Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net $3.986,387 {$262.347) $ $3.724,040
Balance Balance
6/30/11 Additions Deductions 6/30/12
Business-Type Activity
Equipment $2,000 $ $ $2,000
Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Equipment (1.665) (133) (1.788)
Business-Type Activity Capital Assets, Net 335 $133 3 202

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental functions as follows:

Instruction $28,976
Support Services:

Instruction 10,030

School Administration 16,137

Operations and Maintenance 1,790

Business and Other Support Service 1,554

Buildings 18,480

Building Improvements 203,826

Land Improvements 17.420

Total Depreciation Expense $5298.213
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NOTE 6. LONG-TERM OBLIGATION ACTIVITY

Changes in long-term obligations for the year ended June 30, 2012 were as follows:

Amount
Balance Balance Due Within
Tune 30, 2011 Issued Retired June 30, 2012 One Year
Governmenial Activities:
Bonds Payable:
General Obligation Debt $3.156.000 pY ($225.000) $2.931.000 $235.000
Total Bonds Payable 3,156,000 (225,000) 2,931,000 235,000
Other Liabilities:
Compensated Absences Payable 237.267 100,267 (25.920) 311,614
Total Other Liabilities $3,393,.267 $100.267 ($250,920) $3.242.614 $235.000

Compensated absences have been liquidated in the general fund.

A. Bonds and [oans Pavable:
Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the municipality through referendums.

All bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the
Board are general obligations bonds. '

Outstanding bonds payable at June 30, 2012, consisted of the following:

Principal
Amount Interest Date of Balance
Issue Issued Issue Date Rate Maturity June 30,2012

School Improvement Bonds 2006 $3,856,000 11/01/2006  3.75%-4.00%  08/15/2021 $2,931.000

Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstanding is as follows:

Year Total Principal Interest
2013 $345,984 $235,000 $110,984
2014 346,984 245,000 101,984
2015 352,515 260,000 92,515
2016 352,240 270,000 82,240
2017 356,140 285,000 71,140
2018-2022 1.804.480 1.636.000 168.480
$3.558.343 $2.931.000 $627.343
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NOTE 6. LONG-TERM OBLIGATION ACTIVITY (continued)

B._Bonds Authorized But Not Issued:

As of June 30, 2012 the Board had authorized but not issued bonds of $190.

NOTE 7. OPERATING LEASES

The District has entered into four operating leases for copying equipment which expire in March 2017. Total

operating lease payments made during the year ended June 30, 2012 were $52,384. Future minimum lease
payments are as follows:

Year Amount
June 30, 2013 $23,241
June 30, 2014 23,241
June 30, 2015 3,566
June 30, 2016 1,384
June 30, 2017 922

$52.354

NOTE 8. PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans - All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public Employees'
Retirement System or the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund which have been established by state statute
and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits (Division). According to the State
of New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both Systems will be assumed by the State of New
Jersey should the Systems terminate. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that includes
the financial statements and required supplementary information for the Public Employees Retirement System
and the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund. These reports may be obtained by writing to the Division of
Pensions and Benefits, PO Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey, 08625 or reports can be accessed on the internet

at: hitp://www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions/annrpts_archive.htm.

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) - The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund was established
as of January 1, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 18A:66 to provide retirement benefits, death,
disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund is
considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan with a special funding situation, as under current statute,
all employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the District and the system's
other related non-contributing employers. Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers or members
of the professional staff certified by the State Board of Examiners, and employees of the Department of
Education who have titles that are unclassified, professional and certified.
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NOTE 8. PENSION PLANS, (continued)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) - The Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) was
established as of January 1, 1955 under the provisions of N.JL.S.A. 43:15A to provide retirement, death,
disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The Public Employees' Retirement System is
a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan. Membership is mandatory for substantially all full-time employees
of the State of New Jersey or any county, municipality, school district, or public agency, provided the
employee is not required to be a member of another state-administered retirement system or other state or
local jurisdiction.

Vesting and Benefit Provisions - The vesting and benefit provisions for PERS are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A
and 43.3B, and N.J.S.A. 18A:6C for TPAF. All benefits vest after eight to ten years of service, except for
medical benefits that vest after 25 years of service. Retirement benefits for age and service are available at
age 60 and are generally determined to be 1/55 of the final average salary for each year of service credit, as
defined. Final average salary equals the average salary for the final three years of service prior to retirement
(or highest three years' compensation if other than the final three years). Members may seek carly retirement
after achieving 25 years of service credit or they may clect deferred retirement afier achieving eight to ten
years of service in which case benefits would begin the first day of the month after the member attains normal
retirement age. The TPAF and PERS provides for specified medical benefits for members who retire after
achieving 25 years of qualified service, as defined, or under the disability provisions of the System.

Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service credif, become
vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contributions, In the case of death before retirement, members'
beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts.

Significant Legislation~ - Chapter 108, P.L. 2003, effective July 1, 2003 provided that the State Treasurer
shall reduce the normal and accrued liability contributions payable by employers other than the State,
excluding the contribution payable from the benefit enhancement fund, to a percentage of the amount certified
annually by the retirement system, which for PERS will be as follows: for payments due in the State fiscal
year ending June 30, 2005, 20 percent; for payments due in the State fiscal year ending June 30, 2006, not
more than 40 percent; for payments due in the State fiscal year ending June 30, 2007, not more than 60
percent; and for payments due in the State fiscal year ending June 30, 2008, not more than 80 percent.

Chapter 42, P.L. 2002 permitted local government units to issue refunding bonds to retire unfunded accrued
liability resulting from early retirement benefits under PERS and TPAF, effective July 12, 2002.

Contribution Requirements - The contribution policy is set by laws ofthe State of New Jersey and, in most
retirement systems, contributions are required by active members and contributing employers. Plan member
and employer contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation. The pension funds provide
for employee contributions based on 5.5% for PERS and 5.5% for TPAF of the employee’s annual
compensation. Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, this amount will increase to 6.5% plus
an additional 1% phased in over 7 years beginning in the first year, For fiscal year 2012, the member rate
will increase in October 2011. The phase in will take place on July 1 of each subsequent year. Employers
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NOTE 8. PENSTION PLANS, (continued)

are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in all Funds except the SACT. The actuarially
determined employer contribution includes funding for cost-of-living adjustments and noncontributory death
benefits in the PERS and TPAF. In the PERS and TPAF, the employer contribution includes funding for
post-retirement medical premiums.

During the year ended June 30, 2012 for TPAF, which is a cost sharing plan with special funding situations,
annual pension cost equals annual required contribution. For PERS, which is a cost sharing multi-employer
defined benefit pension plan, the annual pension cost differs from the annual required contribution due to the
enactment of Chapter 114, P.L. 1997. TPAF employer contributions are made annually by the State of New
Jersey to the pension system on behalf of the Board. PERS employer contributions are made annually by the
Board to the pension system in accordance with Chapter 114, P.1. 1997,

The Board’s contribution to PERS, equal to the required contributions for each year, were as follows:

Year
Ending
6/30/12 $132,366
6/30/11 125,069
6/30/10 99,904

The State of New Jersey contribution to TPAF (paid on-behalf of the District) for normal, post retirement
benefits and NCGI Premium were as follows:

Post-
Retirement
Year Pension Medical NCGI
Ending Contributions Contributions Premium
6/30/12 $105,338 $234,481 $11,304
6/30/11 248,378 11,694
6/30/10 237,023 12,620

During the year ended June 30, 2012, the State of New Jersey contributed $351,123 to the TPAF for NCGI
Premium contributions and post-retirement medical benefits on behalf of the Board. Also, inaccordance with
N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the Board $269,515 during the year ended June 30,
2012 for the employer’s share of social security contributions for TPAF members as calculated on their base
salaries. These amounts have been included in the district-wide financial statements, and the fund-based
statements as revenues and expenditures in accordance with GASB 24,
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NOTE 9. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Chapter 384 of Public Laws 1987 and Chapter 6 of Public Laws 1990 required Teachers’ Pension and
Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund post-
retirement medical benefits for those State employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited
service or on a disability retirement. P.L. 2007, ¢.103 amended the law to eliminate the funding of post-
retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS. It created separate funds outside of the pension
plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical benefits for retired State employees and retired
educational employees. As of June 30, 2011, there were 93,323 retirees eligible for post-retirement medical
benefits and the State contributed $935.5 million on their behalf. The cost of these benefits is funded through
contributions by the State in accordance with P.L. 1994 Chapter 62. Funding of post-retirement medical
premiums changed from a prefunding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in fiscal year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992 Chapter 126, which provides free health
benefits to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education or
county college with 25 years of service. In fiscal year 2011, the State paid $144 million toward Chapter 126
benefits for 15,709 eligible retired members.

NOTE 10. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The Board offers its employees a choice of the following deferred compensation plans created in accordance
with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the entities listed below,
permits participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under the plans

are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. The plan
administrators are as follows:

Equitable Equi-Vest Facility Services
Washington National Galic Disbursing Company
Valic

NOTE 11. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

Property and Liability Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property,
liability, student accident and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the
Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

There has been no significant reduction in insurance coverage from the previous year nor have there been any
settlements in excess of insurance coverages.
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NOTE 11. RISK MANAGEMENT, (continued)

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey
Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the “Contributory Method”. Under this plan, the District
remits contributions directly to the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund. The following is a summary of
District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the State for benefits paid and the ending
balance of the District’s expendable trust fund for the current and previous two vears:

Interest Earnings/
District Employee Amount Ending
Fiscal Year Contributions Contributions Reimbursed Balance
2011-2012 $81 $ $ $21.538
2010-2011 107 -0- -0- 21,457
2009-2010 106 -0- -0- 21,350

NOTE 12. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserve account was established by the Borough of Englewood Cliffs Board of Education by
inclusion of $1.00 on October 2, 2000 for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures
in subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is
included in the general fund annual budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the district’s approved Long
Range Facilities Plan (LRFP). A district may increase the balance in the capital reserve by appropriating
funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by board resolution at year end of
any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation amounts, or both. A district may also
appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the voters has been obtained either by a separate
proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special elections authorized pursuant to
N.J.S8.4.19:60-2, Pursuant to N.JLA.C. 6A:23A-14.1(g), the balance in the account cannot at any time exceed
the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP.

The activity of the capital reserve for the July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2012 fiscal year is as follows:

Beginning balance, July 1, 2011 $890,007
Interest Earnings 116,500
Deposits - Approved via Board Resolution

June 4, 2012 488.000
Ending balance, June 30, 2012 $1.379.172
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NOTE 13. MAINTENANCE RESERVE ACCOUNT

The maintenance reserve account is used to accumulate funds for the required maintenance of a facility in
accordance with the EFCRA (N.J.A.A. 18A:7G-9). EFCFA requires that upon district completion of a school
facilities project, the district must submit a plan for the maintenance of that facility. All such plans must
include a provision for a maintenance reserve fund.

Section 6 of N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-41(a) and 41(b) provides that a district may supplement a maintenance reserve
account by board resolution at year end for any unanticipated revenue and/or unexpended line item
appropriations.

The activity of the Maintenance Reserve Account for July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2012 fiscal year is as follows:

Beginning balance, July 1, 2011 $250,000
Interest Earnings 627
Ending balance, June 30, 2012 $250.627

NOTE 14. EMERGENCY RESERVE ACCOUNT

The emergency reserve is used to accumulate funds in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-41c(1) to finance
unanticipated general fund expenditures required for a thorough and efficient education. Unanticipated
means reasonably unforeseeable and shall not include additional costs caused by poor planning. The
maximum balance permitted at any time in this reserve is the greater of $250,000 or 1% of the general fund
budget not to exceed one million dollars. Deposits may be made to the emergency reserve account by board
resolution at year end of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line item appropriation or both.
Withdrawals from the reserve require the approval of the commissioner unless the withdrawal is necessary
to meet an increase in total health care costs in excess of four percent.

The activity of the Emergency Reserve Account for the July 1,2011 to June 30, 2012 fiscal year is as follows:

Beginning balance, July 1, 2011 $250,000
Ending balance, June 30, 2012 $250.000
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NOTE 15. FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED

General Fund [Exhibit B-1] - Of the $2,789,566 General Fund fund balance at June 30, 2012, $450,781 is
reserved for encumbrances; $15,582 is reserved as excess surplus in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7
(836,054 of the total reserve for excess surplus has been appropriated and included as anticipated revenue
for the year ending June 30, 2013); $1,379,172 has been reserved in the Capital Reserve Account; $250,627
has been reserved in the Maintenance Reserve Account; $250,000 has been reserved in the Emergency
Reserve Account; and $407,350 is unreserved and undesignated.

NOTE 16. CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7 as amended, the designation for Reserved Fund Balance - Excess
Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational Improvement and
Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund fund
balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted
fund balance in their subsequent years’ budget. The excess fund balance for the year ended June 30, 2012
is $15,582. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2011 was $36,054.

NOTE 17. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Grant Programs - The school district participates in federally assisted grant programs. These programs are
subject to program compliance audits by the grantors or their representatives. The school district is
potentially liable for expenditures which may be disallowed pursuant to the terms of these grant programs.
Management is not aware of any material items of noncompliance which would result in the disallowance
of program expenditures.

Litigation - The District is a party defendant in some lawsuits, none of a kind unusual for a school district
of its size and scope of operation. In the opinion of the Board's Attorney the potential claims against the
District not covered by insurance policies would not materially affect the financial condition of the District.

-50-




REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY
INFORMATION - PART 11




THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES




THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK




1307 ofeg

OLLDMALSNI - SWYHO0dd HVT1OTd TV.LOL
19000 g0
SIOOQEXAT,
sarjddng [ereuary
(SSLI98 QNG-00F} SPOIAISG PAsEoIN] IR
§901ATRG [EITM[9 ], RSBy
SAOIAIRE [BUOLBONDH-[ETCISSSTOL] PAseYom]
uoenINmSU] 107 SoLeRS 10

neponISIy PANGILSPUL - Steldol wndey
SIoU2ED], JO SeLIR]Eg

{EOTIMAISUT WO - SUIeIZ01d TBNBIY
SIAT2BR ] JO SALIRIES - §-0 SOpRID)
S12([262 ] JO SAIB[BS - C-1 SOPBID
SIDTORA], JO $HIEIES - UalRRIapury
BIOYOBS T, JO SOLI|RG - [OOY0saLd

MONINAISU] - SWBIS0.L] IBNEay

esuadxg JH21EN))

STANLIANALXE

SENINHATA TYLOL

£30I10G TBI9PR - [RIDL
puRg 5qo[ U0
1#30100g TRISPa ]

S20IN0G 28I - (910,
(peredpng-uaN - pesINguEIY) ALnoag [e100§ AV AL
{petofpng-uoN - Jeusg-u0)} GonnquIue;) [eapey
JLW2MONESd IV L
(peredpng-ucy - J[eysg-ud) WISt V4L
DIy AIBUIpJOBIXE
PIY BOTELIOTSUBLY, SYGNJ-TON [SUORIPPY
PIY monesnpd [ereds
$INOT 33EIS

£20IN0G 2007 - [BI0],
SNOSTR[TA0STIY
TOTHNT,
AATT XB]L _.muoq
1590IN0G [BOOT
ISHNNTATT

156728 GIEISSC DL FEST 659°08 10972p5'C
FIOL ZE9OE OPT 9¥6E 00€0F
182 ZTO8TT £06'811 £06'801 000°01
SLTVE 8THEHT £06°A8T (6TL'9) TEOPET
$9L TEEET L60F1 L60°T DOOEL
SOETE £T0°TY 886°EL 886°0¢ 000‘ey
8L6 869°% 9/9% (rzs) 80001
084'T $H6'T SLEY SLL't 0001

i 06E'9 [16£°9 80T’ €37°1
£6¥°0T RT1°1L8 179188 (zL¥'16) £60°EZ9
8r8°E 967ESE’l PO1LSET (09F18) #95°30HT
15T°1 S10'PRT 901°687 LER'TR 6EETOT
a4 - 00k - oo
DITLEL £LETS60T £9TFGI01 LES 9ZL7E6T0T
- FLOLT FLOLL [ el

- FLEOLT FLOTLT LES LEULT
81 L6L LI5Cr0t R01'8FT - ROI'RHT
§15760T CIE60T - - -

I8FPET 184'FET - - -

9011 ‘011 - - -

78F°6E PLO'G6T TE56EL - 765°6ET
TOU'ST ZO0'ST - - -

L6TTOT £18°012 915'801 - 91£'801
(60T 0F) TLT 8386 187826 6 - 187 840 6
(99879¢) FETLL 000FS - 0007%S
(epe’s) LELGL 00T'6L - 00164

- 18£°56L°6 18€°56L% - 18£°C6L°6

ey enjay umuﬂ_nm— w«ﬂ&E«mﬁ_ﬁ{ aw.Wﬁ:mH
o) (BT Teony /SI3PSUEL], ﬁﬂ_m_ho
yaSpng

DITBLIE A

1-D 3y

7107 ‘0 Sun{ papug g [BIsty
PUNE [BIATRD
smpa oy wosLipdmo)y Atejadpng

NOILYONUT A0 v Od SAATTD TOCMATINT

51~



L3o g odeg

668'56 TELRESE 1EFFED'E 897'68 EI6PHSE

[E 68vF 000°E T [ [

gL 74 000°T - 0001

€166 L80°E 000°6 000°s 000

CLRT [sAl! 000°E - 000°¢

0107 BELIRT 8¥L 181 830°0) EEN

T 30 G600 - 000°C

859 0017781 8bLT81 (8390 9EFc8L

008 DELLL NE6LL 039 GSTLL

008 QElLL 0E6LL 089 0STLL

L7901 0L8CTL €05 FLL {c61) 969FTL

- 6£1°0C 6£1°9T 6E6 T 00T 7L

- 6L19¢ 651792 GEGS 00Z°0T

- (o00'F) 000

708 L¥0 E0L 6FS £01 tLE T BLTZ01

708 eT8l PTLEI (zeT°6) oL

- ST8YR SES'PR 115°01 FIEHL

$Z11 069°€68 HEN (S087¢) 0TE 868

€L1 050'F £TTH €2 G051 .

or6 008°c 0080 (006°%2) 00L°1¢

4 08L'E8E T6L'ERS TL9"81 07896
Y [Ty WEpRg Spaat)salpy JERIITE]
03 TeULy earg JsaafsuBy] eudl(

IUBIIRA yEpng

PO 3qxd

ZEGT "0€ dUNL PIpI FEAL [BISL]
puA [B1AUAL)
aupayag nastedwoy) Lie1edpnyg

NOILIREISNI TV.ILOL

WONINLISA] - STFIAYIY LE[NILLINIOTY p1osnodg-100Ydg eI
sl 20
S[RLIQTR]A PO sA1Iddng
ERLIE[ES

HOFINDSU] « SINFAINY JR[OILIND0D) PATOSTOAS-Te0TIG

TOPORIISU] - HOrREIRPY [Endurg [eIe],
setrddng Tersmen
) SIGYOES] JO SSURES
HOLRLISN] - TOPRINPY [ensiueg

wopaLaSU] - BIPITRI/SALIS A5E 12107,
SIARAL, JO SOUERTRY
TEHINLSU] - [EIPINAY/S[IAS OISeg

NOLLDHISNI - NOLLYDOJF TVIDALS TV.LOL

AWT LT[0, - SILHIGESI( [00YISIIT TEI0L

SB0IAIAS PH - JOL] PasBdIng

. S13Y08I] JO SOUTE[ES
HOTIINIISUT FWOF]

QWELL-TENA - SANIGBSIE [00IS2L] [BI0],
UGBS 10] SOTIETES JATI0)
SIUOBAL, JO SPLE[RS

QWYL - SORTIESI(T 100RIsRIL

WERIY [BI0L
serddng |Risuany
Sy
I3)W37) 9IIMOSIY/WOOY IIIN0SIY P8I0,
serpddng [B1euss)
TORONRSU] JOJ $3LIR[ES LAIO
LD ], JO SITIETES
119)UIL) FNINOSIFY/UIO0Y ISINOSIY
NOILDMTELSNI - NOLLVDOAE TYIDAAS

NOIL¥INAE 40 auvV O SAATTD TOOMTTING

-52-



OTTEL B0LTHE $EOFSE 085°6 PPESHE swea ], AprIg pIg - puadxy Isipuyy @I

S0F SOt ST 00T spalqo 12O
¥E0'z 919°01 0r9'c1 LESY £80°8 s[eioyeyy] pre sorrddng
T GO o1%'1 (06L) 07T Tog TINg O8I
LGS BGEST 99£°1€ 915'¢ 058°C¢ "0AG TO2T. %9 JOTI "YAIRd U0
¥O¥ ¥G8 266 (zor's) ooF's SA0TAIOG [BUCTIEONPH - [EUDISSAT0I] POSLgoIng
L7 FOLTY T6LT% 6¢ LT SIUEISISEY [EOMIS]D) PUE TELIEIAINGS JO S3LIB[RS
eaL'y 1T8°19% PIEGOT $SPT GSR'E9T JIEIG [BUOISSIJOL] IBI0 JO SOLIR[ES

Sweal, Apmg pru) - paadey Jsgpun

€001 995°L9 525789 [0 0TS FL Bourpiny) - "PUAdxy ISP 10T,
63 oT [T - 008"[ s[eRUIalE pue saddng
4 197 991 991 - SAOIAIDG PISEYOIN] 9I0)
433 PIRS oF1°e {991°%) TIE01 SIIRSISS Y [83LIR]) PUE [RIIEIGINAS JO SOLIB[ES
z81 785°09 FOLOY {#p6'1) 80479 : JITIS [RUOISSI]OL] IS0 JO SOLI[US

ouRpPIns) - -puadxsy Isipun

030°0C [ GTrity [ 815756€ "AKRE BN - SUIpNIG 'atag ddng 1o - "pusdxy 1sipur) ICL
081 goTt SLY'E SLY'E - : salgn 10
Yor'El 0TE66 PILTIT 694721 SYEt6 $901A12 TRUOTIRONPH-[EUOISSAI01F PISELIING
96%'9 SEY'YGT 1E600E (eri) £L9°T0E sapEeg

*AT3G BAIXY ~ SHUIPMIG "A29g ~ddng 1ayi) - puadyy Isipan

165°tY 86€ 8EE 686 18E ToLL LZTVLE ARG PRIEIDY %P Ld ‘L0 “qooedg - puadxy sipup) w30,
GL1 [S¥54 1£6°C TES 000 srepmepy; pue sonddng

08682 060°LFT SOLOOLT €T 6E8°89Z S307AT05 PF JOIJ PIsRULMG .
SEFPT £56'88 83¢°¢01 - . 88L°C01 soLre[eg o
"AT2G PAERY ¥ 1d (LO ‘4eadg - puadxsy ysipun v

(30+) 107811 CEXLIT {ess’sl) 981°LEL SAVATAG ANEIH - Seanpuadxy panquusipus 0],
018 o1 L16S At 005°S stenoIei] pue so1ddng
- STO'L ST0'T (sL%) nos'T $201A1G TEOTOAS], PUE [EUOTSEHF0I] OSBRI
{827°1) 596711 169011 (s6¥'61) 98T°0ET SerTe[Eg

Sa01ALSE I[BF] - ‘puadxsy Jsiprn

1F1°8 £08°96 6 F0T (TPE61) T LRTHII MEOAN [ED0S 2p PRIV - pUIdTY pojngrusIpu(} [¥I0L
- SPOT SHO'T C6L 05T S[BHeIEIA pus sarddng
98L°7 008°T 987'% 0051 98L°T $I0IAIDG [ROIULDSY, PUE [SUOISSIFO1] POSEURING
SeE's 8CT'F6 £19'66 (9g9'17} GPEIEY soLIeleg

104 [B30§ P PNy « PuRdx paImqrusipun

SEIOLT GEF FeB STO000'T [ ERE'860'] WONAILYSU] - sarappuadyy pAYqLIsIpry (0],
FRITI FRIET (GLT SST £9%°LD 19O - UOTM,
- £68°'L6 £68'L6 €68°L6 - 381G §/0 “[AS-9 VET B0 % POIqesTT UoS 91eAld 0 TonmL,
156 SL¥ L1 9¢P'8T (¥06°06) OEESTT VeI T/4 POTAEST(T O Y05 STBALTT 03 MORML
- 000°0L 000°0L 00¥'y 0095 : sfooyag A8 MMy % (S0 01 uopmy,
I 0FE'ZS 1$€'76 1924C 086°LT [eraadg - 1SKCT TOOUDS "20A AUMOD 01 UOHMLL,
686°ET THO'T0T 189°012 (629°68) 01€'90€ Iendeg - 1S3 (00105 "DOA AIUMET 03 uopm,
0L0°ZE1 DEO'YRE 001°91¢ - Q01018 Teroeds - S1BIG AL UMM SYH'T IS0 0 TonIny,
000°LT 000°LT 000°LT - Ie[nay - 91815 QI UINTM SVHT 10)( 01 TOPInY
TUOTINOSU] - SaInypuadxy parngrusipan
(Gl Iy T j8png sjuatmsilpy IPBpLg
o} [eulf [euty /SIPSERLL, FWEL0
FOLLIE A 193pnyg

107 Fg 2UNg papuy Jeax RISyl
pun, [eruIs
(3o g e ampayag wosgedurory Axvadpng
NOLLYONAE A0 0904 SAATTD AOOMTTONG
T-D MR



L30 ¥ oFeq

TIOLL PLYELT 980161 £L0°51 CI00L1
AR 05T 1 C00°e - 000°E
LRIL 298¢t £6017 12811 $E5°6
0L8'T £89°8 655°01 856°T 000°8
435 £LYF6 S00°86 97¢'L 6LF°06
LOF'E 000°68 LO¥'RE {ces') a00°¢9
CPT LL (17 50E SCY TRt 108°2E PEOFFL
- SPOOT HOOT B3 00F 01
- (000°t) 000t
- 8L0'7 2L0°'F 8L6°C 005°T
S 91861 1761 008 65L°L
747 09081 98781 (oag’e) 9L8°1E
- 059 059 {11:59] 00s°e
168°11 0TFPs 11099 110°€T ooo'er
Z 8¢ 0ot 08¢ -
08L'9 919'5 99€°Tl 998°01 00S°'1
SFLOL TSl 66121 661°L 000°s
005°61 000°02 005°6€ - 00§‘6E
TEL'T $86°LT LEL'DE (osc12) L87°ES
14082 1EF 97T 08 ILT 0L1°02 TEEIST
1EGL 05652 120°€C TZ8LPT) o8 Ly
005 - 008 - 00S
6€6 1981 [l (115w L10°¢
0891 901 96L'S (roz'e) 0008
L8 £l 001 001 -
SI6°E POTOT GI1pT {Lot'n1) 0RT'PE
69116 06 8EL CLUDGT YIL'E 10 981
[N [ 0501 [y 0001
LLF'D [ TIETT 718y 0008
L9 ££1 00T - 007
$S0'07 S8 690°%€ 69Z°1¢ 008°C
ShLOT 900°09 £6L'E8 (108°ce) PSEIIT
9T8 £9£°8¢ 161768 falt LELLE
25001 [ 701091 9CLEF FE011
3 C66 L Ly P01 000°€
- TED'E 1£0°E T€0°E -
- TT0'TE [10°1E FEG'RT LLOEL
000°01 [AORAR E10°TTL #PL0T 69T 101
BNy [EEERS Jadpng spusunselpy Jadpng
o) [eary ey /SEAISUBA], reutdn
IDUABLIB A y#ipng

S RIS ULSC )

TLOT “OE JUn[ PIpUY WAL [BISLL
PN EIATIL)
anpagag wosaedmoy) £1e)aspng

HONROSIUIUPY (067G - *4195 Joddng - ‘puadxy rspury (801
s1e0fa0 1200
s1EMRIRW pue so1ddng
(521198 (OS-00t) §901A10G PasBYIIN K0
SUBISISEY [EOMA]]) PUE [BLIRIAII3E JO 511G
sredioursy JuelsIssy/syedioutld 10 sseieg
EONBOSTUTWPY (0013 - 'AT2g 1roddng - pusdxy Jspuy
UONRSTUPY [ErINar) - *Axag ‘ddng ~ “puadxy 3s1pus} [#I0],
sa8,] pue send] diysaquraiy S0g
sonyipuadxy SnOIULT[ROSIAl
sorddng Fupeapy/Aurmer], ssnoyg-ul 206
safddng [eroULD)
s|epR pue saTddng
{saL1as (0S-00F) SOOTATIS PASBLIN ISR
$901A188 [0O]SEAIOI PASEYRN ] IR 0T
2UOGHaTa I /SUOHBIMINIIGINY
SOULAIDG TROTITEOS ], PASBYIIM]
SODLAISY [BUOISSA]ON] PAseaIn  JYI0
§R01AIOG BUeoTIETH TSIy
Saaf 1Py
5991AIRE 1eR0T
solees
MOPRISIIUPY [B10025) - "AT10g *ddng - -puadxy sTpuy),
‘AJag Furmivay, 31§ [RUOVINIIS] - “puadxy ISIPUN [BI0],
s[etaie]y pue serjddng
(se108 (0S-0(F) S90IAIRG PRSBYIIN II0)
SOOLALRS (28], PUB JOIJ POSEUDING IO
SBOIAIRG |BUQTIBONPT ~ [BUCISSAFOL] Pase(om ]
SOLIR[RS D0
SIURISISSY [BI1I9]0) PUE [BHIR)3I095 JO SOLR[ES
*AT0G SUTUIRA L PPIS [PROBINDST] - "puadxy sipeny
AUIQET YIS/ 4138 RIPIA [BUONEINDY - "puadyy ISPUN 0L
$120[g0 JoqI0
sTemIslefy pue seyddng
(005-00P) $2014158 PasENDING JATIO
SE0IAIRG [EOIID2 ], PUB [BUOISSATOL] DIsBIIIG
SICIEUIPI00D) AT0jouLa ], JO saueeg
saL{es
LwIgr] "GI5/ATAG CIPATA [RenEINDPY - ‘pudxy 351pu]
§327AF3G "ISUY Jo JuaTTaA0Idury - “puadxy FSIPIY [BI0T
$301AI9G TEUCTIRINDY - [BUOLSSIYOIJ paseromd
SJULISTSSY [BILIS[]) PUB [ELEI2I09E JO SaIE(eg
A [E00TSERT01] JANIC) JO SILIE[ES
TORONDSU] JO 10s1A1adNG JO SOTIRIES
$321A19G [REOPOIBIISU] 30 Judtnaoxdmy - “puadxy 1s1pUY

NOILYINTA O V0L STAIT) JOOMITTONT

-54.-



L3og a8eq

585°68 9[L°889 SOEFLL - SOLFLL
B ¥8L°E T DEEL 005
05y 9E8T 98T T 98L1 005
709 96°1 05S°E {ogt) 000°E
97201 Fi6FT OFTSE 075°€1 02912
9% 068 00T losw) © 008
99L°6 FTEFT 0607 0L6°€1 02107
LY 186 £FF 850009 28’0 G 7979
9k 0T 6LOTS CEETL Sor'Ee} 006°501
55T 8L0°C €5E°T £Ee 0007
STETL LT6'50T TPRLIT {oge’T) SLI'GIT
FRIET - BSLST 829°6E (L1L6n C4E'6E
785 ¥68°¢ 9EF°E LLS 198°
gE8'C 799°1€ 008°FE - 005 FE
01T T8s°L L91°L, L91'Y 000°0
10 LORTL 205°LT (£89'1) $61°%61
679°E £L0°TT ZOLST 8LL'Y #7601
686°C 99L'76T $ELICHT 20987 LRO°LYT
PER 11 LEPOT1 1LT8ET 9T S ShOEel
91¢ ¥29 000°L - 000°T
#90°E 10891 $95'LT $O8°01 000°L
PEFR ZE6001 9 601 (8£9°c) SHO'SIT
L1116l 01068 L6 LLT ¥ 05k ok
1 £9L°TE FOLTE FOT6C 00L°T.
100°01 £9£°0T 29¢°0E (peL'n) 001°TE
§T1 T8HL 16S°L {g50'e) 059°01
cCit SGOS0T 05 80T 9FC ©) 065 11T
70! SICT LIET LIEY -
- (0o0's) 000°Z
31T 89€°0 9850 LT ey
81¢ LE9'T 0687 (£09) 00s'E
- L8TD L81°9 {£95°7) 05L°%
#0T CLETE 6L5°TE (1z%'1) 000°%€
£1+'T £L79ST 989°8ST 781 F0S'861
ey [Eeg 1esong SHIUNSNipyY nipng
0] T8uTq eung [SIAysUBAY, rmiy
JNMBLIB A wdpng

-0 NarxE

2107 “0€ JuUng PIPRT 183X 1851
puny [B15U30)
arnparag nostsdmo) Liedpng
NOILVYIAE 40 QE¥FOd SATTY AOOMTTHNE

“AJDS BT 30 N[ 75 1adp-pusdxy sipun 0],
Ay1Inoag - ‘puadxy -S1pUry (#I0T
sanddng JeIaTan
SAOTAISG POURUIMUIEIA] pOR Jeday ‘Bunea)
Apanoeg - "puadxiy sipun)
spunoasy jo daadn pue aae)- -puadxy 3S1puy [€I0),
’ serddng (eiatian

- SOOIAIOS POUBUMUIRLY Pue ITedey] ‘Bupmea))

spunoasy jo dasydn paw axesy « ‘puadxa *ISIP
SBIMAIDG TBIPOFSY) - *PuSXE ISIPUL) 10,

(se0) [ermey) Afaug

sj102Q0 MO

(Arowmnoog) A8zeny

B sofjddng [erauan)

SBOTALSS DASBIIN] SNOSTRTAISTIA

souRmMSY]

sootArag K116doIg PessydIng LTI0

$301A10 20UEUSIUIE A pus Jrudey “Sunrear)

SepIY [BUOLOLLIST-TON JC SaLre[es

Salre|Bs
SVIAING [FIPOISTY) - PRGN ISTPU]
SATMIIR,] [OOE3S J0F Juie]y paanbay - ‘puadxy I5mpun

£195{90) 2O

seqpddng (Risuan

S20[ATSG SUURUSIIEN DuE Jeday ‘Fumeay)
SIRMIIE] 100§ 10§ “JUTBY pasnbey - posdxy sipun
LForouyaay, ‘oyuy “wrmpy- puadxgy 151pa) 1€I0T,

steuesey pue sa1ddng

SOOLAIAE TROMYIR], PIseyoIng

SO01AT3G [PUOLSSRI01] paseqoing
L30101gd2Y, “oFET UTWRY- ‘puadiy 1s3pan
$3DEATIS TB.IIUAY- “puadxyy ISIpas ©I0L

R2{q0 ey

sanuprad)y SHosTe[Ie0sIA

sTeTEaIEIAL pue sopddng

(507105 QOS-GOFIAIRS MM ASTI

§201AIRE [EOTUO], PRsty2my

S20IAIRG [PUOTSSATRL] PosEy2ng

salIR[eg
§A9IAIIG [unma - ‘puadxyy ISIpun

-35-



Ljog oded

1OF'R01 815401 GEQ'OLT SOT'I6T FEE'PR
68T E91 E §E0°6EL SLUEOT €06 12
660 - GO0F 660F -

06T 651 GVE'GL GECSET 9L8°E91 £O96°1L
TLTE 62T 1E 0¥ OF 0EVET Ti6el
1LT°S G759 02L 1T 0ZLTT

1 890 690F 690y

- 1$9°% 159 WL -

- 14671 TL67TT - 1L6'T1
LIRLR] 9EE TFZ01 £CT°6ZF 01 {oL'TH) BI60LFO1
RLODRS 8LG° 6097 959°061'¢ (008'pL) To¥'SoT's
(09L78%%) 908Z60'E GPO P00 T (LZF'95) ELF090°L
(8€0°0T0) REY0TY - - -
(S15°69T) SISR9T
(I3F'+eD) 184°PET
(zpo'ar1) TPYOTT

BLIEL 89T TLY 1 OFOFOSTI (177 95) ELP 099
08¥°LP GOS8 GRGSH 694, 1 0TTO8
10¢'s1 00T's 10502 (00s) 160°12
97L'RE gpa780°1 FESTZIT {(90%'601} CODOOTETT
£LOY0E 6L3°29 76678 - 756°E8
9zTE FLO'GE 00£'2T - 00€'2Z
LTST . L18'€ #pe'o PPEY -

- 90 ET 90E°TET 99£°2¢ 000001
STy SLFLIT 000°TTL {ooo'ny 000'€21
506 98 ST6RLD ¥IRCEL (L09794) 1EFClE
Y56 C 0E8 08 PRLES O179) 00009
87LEI 90T'5pI PO6RE] (057'99) TSI
£31°5T 60T°66E T6T0TY (£97°¢) £66'5Th
LEE'S ©TOTRY 665°0C (LT} u8LT
T8T°L 3L 0T 000°e! - 0007t

- $OL'ST POL'ST vOL'ST -

159 000°€E 18 (60g'eTh 98L'19

ey My 125png SJTaunsSulpy yoopug
03 ULy ey FSRYSTBL], emEng
AVUB[TE A jo8png

T-2 a3

TYOT DL UN[ Papay AL [UISLY
PUNY [BIUE)
ampayoyg wesurdug) Aieafpng

AVILAO TV LIEVD TYLOL

*AMES "ISNOD ONY NOLLISINODV SALLITIDVA TVLIOL
- $100000) BUYID
s[eLRIEIA pue ayddng
Sa0iAlag EOM._DEE.WCGU
sa01ATeg SupmauBug TEImosiyoly

SIVAIG WORIHESTOT) Puk aoHSINDIY SaTMIRg

ymemdmbq Tepey,
$a01A10g [BIPOJSHT - srniIpuadyy pangrasipuy
‘23], O] UMDY - s2Impuadyy poingrnsipuy]
UOONGSU] - sanyIpuadxy paIngEysIpU]
soInyIpuadxy p3ngLOspes)
8-9 3Pl
uQuoNnSIy - sweldor depndsy
L LNHININOA
AVILAO TVIIIYD

ASNA4XE INTHEND TVHANAD TYILOL
STANLIANTIXT TALNGRLLSIOND TYLOL
SLLIINTT FAAOTING - STDIAUAS TYNOSHEL TVLOL

SNOTLNIMHINOGD A TVHIS-NO TVLOL
(p=uafiprig-Tow) SRS ANUMoog [B100] JW AT, PRmquayg
(pa1eSpng-uon) STOTINQLATAD) JEMPRIAL
JUITOINSY 1504 AV AL HEU2q-U0
uorsEad SY4L AEYeqTUO

SLIMANTYE QHIVIOTTVNNA TV.LOL
sjpeusg asAorduy B0
ITATIASMUIY uoning
s1gauag reap
uonustdnIory STALBIoM
uonestadwo)) jEeamrsojdmaur)
Jepniiey - SHONGIIUGT) WSWANSE 190
SUH - SUCHNQLINO Y RISTIANFT W0
SUSUNGINTOYD ALINIIG [BI00G
SLIIANTE CHLYIOTTIVNN

53914134 moneyIodsue. [ JuIpig - "Pradxy IsIpu HICL
S[OONIS GNJ-TON-"STULAJ JO 1T UT PTY¥- 4108 19BAUND
SeIaId Y JULOf - (SJuspmg pg 1ES) SP0TAISG JORKUOY
suraumardy uiop-(Yog % SWIOY 10g) SI0IAIRS 10BRU0Y)
SIOPUR A -(JOCT[0 79 SWIOH UsdANSE TIET INJQO) SA0IAIRS ORBIOD
SIOpIO A -{([O0YDS 2 SWOE[ THOMIaF ) $30]AIRG JORNUO)
zemisy - (Yo 1§ oo 1oq) sumsy, [idng J07 semRRg
PIY [EUOTOTIEUT-UC K JO STLIBTES

so01a19¢ wonesaodsuea T, amapnis - ‘puadxgy s1pu]

NOLLVDIAAH 4O THV0d S4ATTD QOOMATONT

-36-



LyoL o8eg

—_————————

00C GR8LT {IVVD) Spuny [#)Imanniascs) 1od adue(ug PUng (210,

LY 0T

[

siseg J¥VO PIZINS0I0Y 10T JUNNARJ PIY 3)BIF ISe] iSE97]

H{AYVO) WALBIEYS PUTLY [BITIRAUIFA0S) 09 TopRIdeaay

sone(Ry put, paEpng
182I9)U] - DAIDSEY AOUBLMTTRIA]
591U - AADSI TRIdeD
Tedmugry - satasay] [epde)
1B8RRIOUT

seomzIquInouo siead sopd 1of Jaaunsnipy

saanyrpuadxa Tapun $200A31 30 {£2u210059p) ssanxa o vopenndesay

(¢ sunp ‘ouuEg peng

1 Ay fadue[eg pang

(s957)) s30aM0g Fupaenry LRyIQ PEE sazmypiadxy (12pu} 140

523am0g SuPUETY JALQ PUE SIMU3ATY JO (LOURIIY(E) §530XF

3ET0I8E
720 8Ty :9IUERY PN PINSSSEILY
18£°506F SOTURIGEIMANY PUT-TB3 K
1RIEUTRE PUn] PANTIIO])
7865 I2a A JuaLng) - snydmg £5a0xy
FEO'OE sompradxe sivek uanbasqng
107 pareuBisa( - snjding s500xg
000°08T aaresey Lousfrowrg
LTH0ST QAIDSTY SOTETANIEIA
ZLT6LEL aAzesy [ende]
IFNR[BY PUng PIRLI)SAY
rmonemydeday
B08F1T ] (857209 {626D18) (E08'8F]) T9zI'9D)
10679 FICOLY (E0%'8F1) (c08'syt)
Lz9 L79
§91°1 Sorl
000°88Y 00088y
- (oz1eoe) (gz1°798) (971°298)
GOFFITT 3CT 0182 GTH 601 {£0878%T) e PrS 1
- 8SE°90T°T 85E007T . RCE'00T'T
GOBVITL 038°€09 (676°015) (£08'3pD) {9¢e1°79¢)
71 TEel - - -
1ZE1 1781 -
§RFEIT T 6557209 (676 018) {£08°8%1) LCHANCD]
RLT'9GE FLG'RPEDL T6IS0L°01 oreayl 768°685°01
RNy B Tasphy spatmsnlpy JR3png
0) RO eng /S¥aISuBd |, rewSr0
FIMREIC A 1dpng

T-D ngxy

TLOT “0€ Juny papug 1vAX JEISLT
puny [BIaUaD)
smpayag noscsdwor) Lxepdpng .
NOLLYINAE 10 CEVOH S44I'T) AOOCMITEINT

1(sas))/s02anoy SudUBTL] JAYIQ [BI0],

spefoxg ende?) - 0] S1ApURIY
:(sasr)sa3anoy SuRUNTI] 12410

saampuadyy (Lpur) 1940
SANUIAYY JO (AITADLI() S5IIXT

SHANIIANTIXE TVLOL

-57-



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



REVENUES:
Federal Sources;
Education Jobs Fund
Total Federal Sources

Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES:
Education Jobs Fund
Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work

Salaries

Total Regular Programs - Instruction

ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION

Education Jobs Fand - Budget and Actual
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Exhibit C-1b

Budget
Original Transfers/ Final Variance
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual Final to Actual
17,137 537 17,674 17,674 -
17,137 537 17,674 17,674 ~
17,137 537 17,674 17,674 -
17,137 537 17,674 17,674 -
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Exhibit C-3

ENGLEWOOD CLIFEFS BOARD OF EDUCATION
Required Supplementary Information
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Note to Required Supplementary Infermation
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and
GAAP Revennes and Expenditures

Special
General Revenue
Fund Fund !

Sources/inflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue”
from the budgetary comparison schedule [C-1],[C-2] 10,951,473 118,760

Difference - budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related
revenue is recognized.

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in
the current year, previously recognized for budgetary purposes.

The last state aid payment is recognized as revenue for budgetary

purposes, and differs from GAAP which does not recognize this

revenue until the subsequent year when the State recognizes the

related expense (GASB 33) (20,672)

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. {B-2] 10,930,801 118,760

Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the [C-1],]C-2] 16,348,917 118,760
budgetary comparison schedule

Differences - budget to GAAP
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment crdered but
received are reported in the year the order is placed for
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received
for financial reporting purposes.

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds [B-2] 10,348,917 118,760
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Exhibit F-1

ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION
Capital Projects Fund
Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
in Fund Balance-Budgetary Basis
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Revenues
State Sources - SCC Grant -
Bond proceeds and transfers -
Capital Lease Proceeds -
Transfers from Capital Reserve -
Transfers from Capital Outlay -
Interest on Investments 1,381

Expenditures
Purchased professional and technical services -
Land and improvements -
Construction services 38,548

Equipment purchases -
Transfer to General Fund 1,381
39,929

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures (38,548)

Other Financing Sources{Uses)
Transfers in - Upper School Renovation Project 150,000
Tranfers out - Northeliff School Renovation Project (150,000)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources

over (under) expenditures and other financing sources (38,548)
Fund balance - beginning 346,303
Fund balance - ending 307,755
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Exhibit F-1a

ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION
Capital Projects Fund
Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balances and Project Status-Budgetary Basis
Roof Replacement -North Cliff School
From Inception and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods Current Year Totals Cost
Revenues
State Sources - SCC Grant 69,100 69,100
Bond proceeds and transfers -
Capital Lease Proceeds 108,473 108,473

Transfers from Capital Reserve -
Transfers from Capital Outlay -

177,573 - 177,573 -
Expenditures
Purchased professional and technical services 17,378 17,378
Land and improvements ' -
Construction services 160,195 160,195
Equipment purchases -
177,573 - 177,573 -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures - - - -
Other Firancing Sources(Uses)
Transfers in - Upper School Renovation Project -
Tranfers out - Northeliff School Renovation Project -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing sources - - - -
Additional project information:
Project number SP# 202622
Grant Date 10/29/2002
Bond authorization date N/A
Bonds authorized N/A
Bonds issued N/A
Criginal authorization cost 172,730
Additional authorized cost 4,823
Revised authorized cost 177,573
Percentage increase over original
authorized cost 0.03
Percentage completion 100%

Original target completion date
Revised target completion date
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ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION
Capital Projects Fund .

Roof Replacement-Upper School
From Inception and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balances and Project Status-Budgetary Basis

Exhibit F-1b

Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods Current Year Totals Cost
Revenues
State Sources - SCC Grant 218,908 218,908
Bond proceeds and transfers -
Capital Lease Proceeds 408,918 408,918
Transfers from Capital Reserve -
Transfers from Capital Outlay -
627,826 - 627,826 -
Expenditures
Purchased professional and technical services 54,101 54,101
Land and improvements -
Construction services 532,245 532,245
Equipment purchases -
586,346 - 586,346 -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 41,480 - 41,480 -
Other Financing Sources(Uses)
Transfers in - Upper School Renovation Project -
Tranfers out - Northeliff School Renovation Project -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing sources 41,480 - 41,480 -
Additional project information:
Project number SP# 202621
Grant Date 10/29/2002
Bond authorization date N/A
Bonds authorized N/A.
Bonds issued N/A
Original authorization cost 547,270.00
Additional authorized cost 39,076.00
Revised authorized cost 586,346.00
Percentage increase over original
authorized cost 0.07
Percentage completion 100%

Original target completion date
Revised target completion date
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ENGLEWOOD CLIFES BOARD OF EDUCATION
Capital Projects Fund

Renovations - North Cliff School
From Inception and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balances and Project Status-Budgetary Basis

Exhibit F-1c

Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods Current Year Totals Cost
Revenues
State Sources - SCC Grant -
Bond proceeds and transfers 1,112,731 1,112,731 1,112,731
Capital Lease Proceeds -
Transfers from Capital Reserve -
Transfers from Capital Outlay -
1,112,731 - 1,112,731 1,112,731
Expenditures
Purchased professional and technical services 72,049 72,049 71,342
Land and improvements -
Construction services 763,725 763,725 879,139
Equipment purchases 12,250 12,250 12,250
848,024 - 848,024 962,731
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 264,707 - 264,707 150,000
Other Financing Sources(Uses)
Transfers in - Upper School Renovation Project -
Tranfers out - Northcliff School Renovation Project (150,000) (150,000% (150,000)
- (150,000) (150,000) (150,000}
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing sources 264,707 (150,000) 114,707 -
Additional project information:
Project number
Grant Date
Bond authorization date 12/13/2003
Bonds authorized 876,820.00
Bonds issued 876,820.00
Original authorization cost 876,820.00
Additional authorized cost 85,911.00
Revised authorized cost 962,731.00
Perceniage increase over original
authorized cost 0.10
Percentage completion 88%
Original target completion date August 2007
Revised target completion date December 2008
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Exhibit F-1d

ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION
Capital Projects Fund
Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balances and Project Status-Budgetary Basis
Renovations - Upper School
From Inception and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods Current Year Totals Cost
Revenues
State Sources - SCC Grant -
Bond proceeds and transfers 2,357,849 2,357,849 2,358,039
Capital Lease Proceeds -
Transfers from Capital Reserve -
Transfers from Capital Outlay -
2,357,849 - 2,357,849 2,358,039
Expenditures
Purchased professional and technical services 168,781 168,781 168,781
Land and improvements - ;
Construction services 2,049,570 38,548 2,088,118 2,239,876
Equipment purchases 99,382 99,382 99,382 ‘
|
2,317,733 38,548 2,356,281 2,508,039
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 40,116 (38,548) 1,568 (150,000) :
Other Financing Sources{Uses) .
Transfers in - Upper School Renovation Project 150,000 150,000 150,000
Tranfers out - Northeliff School Renovation Project - :
- 150,000 150,000 150,000 !
Excess {deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources :
over (under) expenditures and other financing sources 40,116 111,452 151,568 -
Additional project information:
Project nunber
Grant Date
Bond authorization date 12/13/2005
Bonds authorized 2,088.698.00
Bonds issued 2,088,508.00
Original authorization cost 2,088,698.00
Additional authorized cost 419,341.00
Revised authorized cost 2,508,039,00
Percentage increase over original
authorized cost 0.20
Percentage completion 94%
Original target completion date August 2007
Revised target completion date December 2008
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Exhibit F-1e

ENGLEWQGOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION
Capital Projects Fund '
Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balances and Project Statns-Budgetary Basis
Window Replacement - Upper School
From Inception and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods Current Year Totals Cost
Revenues
State Sources - SCC Grant 199,438 199,438 199,438
Bond proceeds and transfers 296,658 296,658 296,658
Capital Lease Proceeds -
Transfers from Capital Reserve -
Transfers from Capital Outlay -
496,096 - 496,096 496,096
Expenditures
Purchased professional and technical services 49,501 40,501 44,501
Land and improvements -
Construction services 455,595 455,595 455,595
Equipment purchases -
496,096 - 496,096 496,096

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures - - - -

Other Financing Sources(Uses)
Transfers in - Upper School Renovation Project
Tranfers out - Northeliff School Renovation Project

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing sources - - - -

Additional project information:

Project number SP# 1380-060-04-1000
Grant Date 2/14/2006
Bond authorization date 12/13/2005
Bonds authorized 565,999.00
Bonds issued 365,999.00
Original authorization cost 930,584.00
Additional authorized cost (434,488.00}
Revised authorized cost 496,096.00
Percentage increase over original

authorized cost (0.47
Percentage completion 100%
Original target completion date March 2007
Revised target completion date December 2008
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Exhibit F-1f

ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION
Capital Projects Fund
Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balances and Project Status-Budgetary Basis
Window Replacement - North Cliff School
From Inception and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods Current Year Totals Cost
Revenues
State Sources - SCC Grant 147,265 147,265 147,265
Bond proceeds and transfers 188,762 188,762 188,762
Capital Lease Proceeds -
Transfers from Capital Reserve -
Transfers from Capital Outlay -
336,027 - 336,027 336,027
Expenditures
Purchased professional and technical services 35,002 35,002 35,002
Land and improvements -
Construction services 301,025 301,025 301,025
Equipment purchases -
336,027 - 336,027 336,027

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures - - - -

Other Financing Sources(Uses)
Transfers in - Upper Schoel Renovation Project
Tranfers out - Northcliff School Renovation Praject

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing sources - - - -

Additional project information:

Project number SP# 1380-040-04-1000
Grant Date 211472006
Bond authorization date 12/13/2005
Bonds authorized 424.673.00
Bonds issued 424,673.00
Original authorization cost 633,809.00
Additional authorized cost (297,782.00)
Revised authorized cost 336,027.00

Percentage increase over original

authorized cost {0.47)
Percentage completion 100%
Original target completion date March 2007
Revised target completion date December 2008
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Exhibit G-1

ENGLEWOQOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION
Combining Statement of Net Assets
Enterprise Funds

June 30, 2012
mpecial Milk
Program - Totals
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents ' 161 161
Accounts receivable:
Federal 497 497
Total current assets 658 658
Nencurrent assets:
Capital assets:
Equipment _ 2,000 2,000
Less accumulated depreciation (1,798) (1,798)
Total capital assets (net of accumulated
depreciation) 202 202
Total assets 860 860
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets net of
related debt 202 202
Unrestricted 658 658
Total net assets 860 860
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ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Enterprise Funds

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Operating revenues:
Charges for services:
Daily sales - reimbursable programs
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Cost of sales
Salaries
Deprectation
Total Operating Expenses
Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Federal sources:
Special milk program
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Change in net assets
Total net assets—beginning
Total net assets—ending
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Exhibit G-2

Special Milk
Program Totals

2,619 2,619

2,619 2,619

2,601 2,601

3,874 3.874

133 133

6,608 6,608
{3,989) (3,989)

2,346 2,346

2,346 2,346
(1,643) (1.,643)

2,503 2,503

360 860




ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

Enterprise Funds

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers
Payments for milk purchases

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Federal sources
Net cash provided by (used for) non-capital financing activities

Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Balances—beginning of year
Balances—end of year

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash provided by
(used for) operating activities
Depreciation and niet amortization
Total adjustments
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

-72-

Exhibit G-3

Special Milk
Program Totals

2,619 2,619
{6,475) (6,475)
(3,856} (3,856)

2,130 2,130

2,130 2,130
{1,726) (1,726)

1,887 1,887

161 161
(3,989 (3.989)

133 133

133 133
(3,856) (3,856)
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ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION
Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

Exhibit H-1

Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2612
Unemployment
Compensation Agency
Trust Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents . 21.538 96,558
Total assets 21,538 56,558
LIABILITIES
Payable to student groups 12,728
Payroll deductions and withholdings 83,830
Interfund - General Fund
Total liabilities 96,558
NET ASSETS
Held in trust for unemployment
claims and other purposes 21,538
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Exhibit H-2

ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION
Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets
Fiduciary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Unemployment
- Compensation
Trust Fund
ADDITIONS
Contributions:
Payroll Withheldings
Employer Contributions
Total Contributions -
Investment earnings:
Interest 81
Net investment earnings 81
Total additions 81
Change in net assets 31
Net assets—beginning of the year 21,457
Net assets—end of the year 21,538
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ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION
Stadent Activity Agency Fund
Schedule of Receipts and Drisbursements
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2012

Exhibit H-3

Balance Cash Cash Balance
July 1, 2011 Receipts Disbursed June 30, 2012
Upper School 7,020 74,097 68,389 12,728
Total All Schools 7,020 74,097 68,389 12,728

=754




ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS BOARD OF EDUCATION
Payrofl Agency Fund

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2012

Exhibit H-4

Balance Cash Cash Balance
July 1, 2011 Receipts Disbursed June 30,2012
Net Payroll 8,938 3,512,746 3,455,145 66,539
Flexible Spending Account 2.801 1,400 1,461
Payroll Deducticns
and Withholdings 13,139 2,622.244 2,619,493 15,890
22.077 6,137,791 6,076,038 83,830
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STATISTICAL SECTION (UNAUDITED) - INFRODUCTION

J SERIES

Contents

£
o
4]

Financial Trends
‘These schedules contain trend information to help the reader
understand how the district’s financial performance and
well-being have changes over time. J-1to J-5

Revenue Capacity
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess
the district’s most significant local revenue sources, the

property tax. J-6 to J-9

Debt Capacity
These schedules present information to help the reader assess
the affordability of the district’s current levels of outstanding
debt and the district’s ability to issue additional debt in the

future. J-10 to J-13

Demographic and Economic Information
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators
to help the reader understand the environment within which
the district’s financial activities take place. J-14 to J-15

Operating Information
‘These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to
help the reader understand how the information in the
district’s financial report relates to the services the district
provides and the activities 1t performs. | J-16 to J-20

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is
derived from the comprehensive annual financial reports
(CAFR) for the relevant year. The district implemented GASB
Statement 34 in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2003; schedules
presenting district-wide information include information
beginning in that year.



STATISTICAL SECTION (UNAUDITED)

Introduction to the Statistical Section

Financial Trends

J-1
J-2
J-3
J-4
J-5

Net Assets by Component

Changes in Net Assets

Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds
General Fund Other Local Revenue by Source

Revenue Capacity

J-6
J-7
J-8
J-9

Debt Capacity

J-10
J-11
J-12
J-13

Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates

Principal Property Taxpayers

Property Tax Levies and Collections

Ratios of Qutstanding Debt by Type

Ratios of General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt
Legal Debt Margin Information

Demographic and Economic Information

1-14
J-15

Demographic and Economic Statistics
Principal Employers

Operating Information

J-16
I-17
J-18
J-19
1-20

Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program
Operating Statistics

School Building Information*

Schedule of Allowable Maintenance Expenditures by School Facility
Insurance Schedule
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Exhibit J-9
Englewood Cliffs Board of Education
Property Tax Levies and Collections,
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Collected within the Fiscal Year

Year of the Levy® Collections in

Ended Taxes Levied for Percentage Subsequent

June 30, the Fiscal Year Amount of Levy Years :

2003 6,670,524 6,670,203 99.995% 321
2004 7,145,000 7,144,833 99.998% 167
2005 7,512,586 7,512,419 99.998% 167
2006 8,088,766 8,088,766 100.00% -
2007 8,475,177 8,475,177 100.00% -
2008 8,932,706 8,932,706 100.00% -
2009 9,130,542 9,130,542 100.00% -
2010 9,463,355 9,463,349 100.00% 6
2011 9,975,855 9,975,847 100.00% 8
2012 10,052,158 10,052,158 100.00% -

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F form)

a - School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New
Jersey State Statute, a municipality is required to remit to the school district
the entire property tax balance in the amount voted upon or certified prior to
the end of the school year.
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Exhibit J-11
Englewood Cliffs Board of Education
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Qutstanding
Last Ten Fiscal Years

General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Percentage of

Fiscal Actual
Year General Net General Taxable
Ended Obligation Bonded Debt Value * of
June 30, Bonds Deductions Outstanding Property Per Capita ”

2003 - - - 0.00% 50,682
2004 - - - 0.00% 54,095
2005 - - - 0.00% 56,435
2006 - - - 0.00% 61,264
2007 3,956,000 - 3,956,000 0.19% 67,125
2008 3,771,000 - 3,771,000 0.11% 67,696
2009 3,576,000 - 3,576,000 0.10% 64,388
2010 3,371,000 - 3,371,000 0.10% 65,486
2011 3,156,000 - 3,156,000 0.09% Not Available
2012 2,931,000 - 2,931,000  Not Available Not Available

Notes: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

a See Exhibit NJ J-6 for property tax data.
b Population data can be found in Exhibit NJ F-14.
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: Exhibit J-14

Englewood Cliffs Board of Education

Demographic and Economic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Per Capita Unemployment _
Year Population * Personal Income ° Personal Income ° Rate
2003 5,514 $ 279,460,548 b 50,682 2.70%
2004 5,576 301,633,720 54,005 3.80%
2005 5,641 318,349,835 56,435 31.36%
2006 5,669 347,305,616 61,264 3.50%
2007 5,710 383,283,750 67,125 3.20%
2008 5,773 390,809,008 67,696 4.10%
2009 5,855 370,024,290 63,198 7.60%
2010 5,287 346,224,482 65,486 7.60%
2011 Not Available Not Available Not Available 7.50%
2012 Not Available Not Available Not Available Not Available

Source:

* Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development

b Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita
personal income presented.

“ Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the April 2011 Census published by the
US Bureau of Economic Analysis,

“ Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development
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Charles J. Ferraioli, Jr., MBA, CPA, RMA Ceriified Public Accountants Newton Office
Steven D. Wielkotz, CPA, RMA 401 Wanaque Avenue 100B Main Street
James J. Cerullo, GPA, RMA Pompton Lakes, New Jersey 07442 Newton, N.J. 07860
Paul J. Cuva, CPA, RMA 973-835-7900 973-579-3212
Thomas M. Ferry, CPA, RMA Fax 973-835-6631 Fax 973-579-7128
K-1
Page 1 of 2

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN
AUDIT OF FINANCTAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education

Borough of Englewood Cliffs School District
County of Bergen, New Jersey

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities and each
major fund of the Board of Education of the Borough of Englewood Cliffs School District in the County of
Bergen as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 which collectively comprise the basic financial
statements of the Board of Education of the Borough of Englewood Cliffs School District in the County of
Bergen, and have issued our report thereon dated September 19,2012, We conducted our audit in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; audit requirements as prescribed
by the Division of Administration and Finance and Regulatory Compliance, Department of Education, State
of New Jersey; and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of the Board of Education of the Borough of Englewood Clifts School District is responsible
for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting. In planning and
performing our audit, we considered the Borough of Englewood Cliffs School District Board of Education's
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Borough of Englewood Cliffs School District Board of Education’s internal control over
financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Borough of
Englewood Cliffs School District Board of Education's internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a conirol does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A maferial weakness 1s a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is areasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

FWCC
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Honorable President and K-1

Members of the Board of Education Page 2 of 2

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any

deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined
above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Borough of Englewood Cliffs School District
Board of Education's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly,
we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as

prescribed by the Division of Finance and Regulatory Compliance, Department of Education, State of New
Jersey,

We noted certain matters that we reported to the Board of Education of the Borough of Englewood Cliffs
School District in a separate report entitled, Auditor’s Management Report on Administrative Findings -
Financial, Compliance and Performance dated September 19, 2012.

This report is intended solely for the information of management, the Borough of Englewood Cliffs Board
of Education, New Jersey State Department of Education and other state and federal awarding agencies and
is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Steveh D. Wiel otz, C.P.A.
Licensed Public School Accountant
No. 816

Coste, 0, Colton G €

FERRAIOLI, WIELKOTZ, CERULLO & CUVA, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants

September 19, 2012
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE
TO EACH MAJOR STATE PROGRAM AND
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND N.J. OMB CIRCULAR 04-04

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Borough of Englewood Cliffs School District
County of Bergen, New Jersey

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Board of Education of the Borough of Englewood Cliffs School

District in the County of Bergen with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey State Office

of Management and Budget's State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material

effect on each of its major state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. Borough of Englewood

Cliffs School District Board of Education's major state programs are identified in the summary of auditor's

results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the

requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major state programs is the

responsibility of the Borough of Englewood Cliffs School District Board of Education's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the Borough of Englewood Cliffs School District Board of
Hducation's compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the audit requirements as prescribed by the Division
of Finance and Regulatory Compliance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey; OMB Circular A-
133, " Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations”; and the provisions of New Jersey
State Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and
State Aid." Those standards, and OMB Circular A-133 and N.J. OMB Circular 04-04, require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major state
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Borough of Englewood
Cliffs School District Board of Education's compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the Borough of Englewood Cliffs
School District Board of Education's compliance with those requirements.
FWCC
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Honorable President and K-2
Members of the Board of Education Page 2 of 2

In our opinion, the Borough of Englewood Cliffs School District Board of Education complied, in all material
respects, with the requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major state programs for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Borough of Englewood Cliffs School District Board of Education is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal and state programs. In planning and performing our
audit, we considered the Borough of Englewood Cliffs School District Board of Education’s internal control
over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state
program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Englewood Cliffs
School District Board of Education’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state
program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance
that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

Thisreport is intended solely for the information of the management, the Borough of Englewood Cliffs Board
of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education, other state and federal awarding agencies and
pass-through entities and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified

parties,
e

Steven D. Wielkotz, C.P.A.
Licensed Public School Accountant
No. 816

RJ;E ;JO,C@Mr &Mh pﬂ .

FERRAIOLI, WIELKOTZ, CERULLO & CUVA, P.A.

Certified Public Accountants
FWCC
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Borough of Englewood Cliffs School District K5
Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and Page 1 of 2
State Financial Assistance

June 30, 2012

NOTE 1. GENERAL

The accompanying Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance include the
activity of all federal and state award programs of the Board of Education, Borough of Englewood Cliffs
School District. The Board of Education is defined in Note 1 to the Board's basic financial statements. All
federal and state awards received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal and state awards
passed through other government agencies is included on the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards
and State Financial Assistance.

NOTE 2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are
presented on the budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service
fund, which are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in
Notes 2(C) and 2(D) to the Board's basic financial statements. The information in these schedules is
presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, “Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.” Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may
differ in amounts presented in or used in the preparation of the basic financial statements.

NOTE 3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and the special revenue fund on a GAAP basis.
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue
fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant
agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until
the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the
exception of the revenue recognition of the last state aid payment in the current budget year, which is
mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, that payment is not recognized unti} the
subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the last state aid payment in the subsequent
year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary
basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the
GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also recognizes the last state aid payment in the current
budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2,
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Borough of Englewood Cliffs School District K-5

Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and Page 2 of 2
State Financial Assistance
June 30, 2012

NOTE 3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, (continued)

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $(20,678) for the General
Fund and $-0- for the Special Revenue Fund. See Notes to Required Supplemental Information for a
reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special

revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board’s financial statements on
a GAAP basis as follows:

Federal State Total
General Fund $17,674 $924,921 $942.595
Special Revenue Fund 112,886 5,874 118,760
Debt Service Fund 87,831 87,831
Food Service Fund 2.346 2.346
Total Awards and Financial - $132.906 $1.018.626 $1.151.532

NOTE 4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAIL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and
state financial reports.

NOTE 5. OTHER

The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions represents the amount paid by the state on behalf of
the District for the year ended June 30, 2012. The amount reported as TPAF Social Security Contributions

represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer's share of social security contributions for
TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2012,
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BOROUGH OF ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Section I - Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor’s report issued:

Internal control over financial reporting:
1. Material weakness(es) identified?

2. Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses?

Noncompliance material to basic financial
statements noted?

Federal Awards
Not Applicable

State Awards

unqualified

ves X no
yes X none reported
ves X no

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $.300.000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? yes X no
Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs: unqualified
Internal Control over major programs:

1. Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no

2. Significant deficiencies identified that are not

considered to be material weaknesses? yes X none reported

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported

in accordance with NJ OMB Circular Letter 04-04? ves X no

Identification of major programs:

GMIS Number(s)

12-495-034-5095-002

Name of State Program

T.P.A.F. Social Security
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Page 2 of 2
BOROUGH OF ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
(continued)

Section II - Financial Statement Findings

None

Section III - State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs

None
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BOROUGH OF ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Status of Prior Year Findings

Corrective action was taken on all prior year findings.
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